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Southern Nevat{l‘aﬁeélt{ﬁiﬁistrict

November 18, 2010

Board of Health
Southern Nevada Health District and Citizens:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the Southern Nevada Health District, Clark County,
Nevada, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010, is submitted herewith as mandated by state statute.
Responsibility for both the accuracy of the presented data and the completeness and fairness of the
presentation, including all disclosures rests with the Health District. To the hest of our knowledge and belief,
the enclosed data are accurate in all material respects and are reported in a manner that presents fairly the
financial position and results of operations of the various funds of the Health District. All disclosures necessary
to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the Health District's financial activities have been included.
The reader is referred to the Management Discussion and Analysis section beginning on page 3 for an
overview of the Health District’s financial position. :

PROFILE OF THE GOVERNMENT

The Southern Nevada Health District was created pursuant to Nevada Revised Statute (NRS) 439.370 under
Ordinance No. 163 of the Board of County Commissioners of Clark County, Nevada on June 5, 1962. The
structure of the District Board of Health was changed by the 2005 Legislature, effective July 1, 2005. The
current Board structure, effective July 1, 2005, provides for two elected representatives each from the County
and from the City of Las Vegas plus a single elected representative from each of the four smaller cities. Each
entity member serves at the discretion of his or her entity. The elected members select two physicians, a
nurse, an environmentalist and a representative of a regulated industry or business. Total membership
remains at thirteen. The Board represents a unique consolidation of the public health needs of Boulder City,
Las Vegas, North Las Vegas, Henderson, Mesquite and Clark County, Nevada into one regulating body that
has jurisdiction over all public health matters in Clark County. Clark County covers 7,910 square miles and
includes a countywide population in 2009 of over 1.9 million people or 72% of the population of the State of
Nevada.

REPORTING ENTITY

The Health District is not included in any other governmental “reporting entity” as defined in the Codification of
Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB). The Board has policy-making responsibility for Health District activities including the
ability to significantly influence operations and primary accountability for fiscal matters. The Health District
receives funding from federal, state and local government sources, as well as foundations and not-for-profit
entities and must comply with the requirements of these funding source entities. Pursuant to state statute,
Health District fund balances are pooled with those of Clark County and invested by the County Treasurer on
behalf of the Health District. The Health District, however, retains full control and accountability for these
balances.

The CAFR includes all funds of the primary government unit, the Health District, and does not include any
component units. Component units are legally separate entities for which the primary government unit is
financially accountable for or, for which the nature and significance of the relationship between the Health
District and the entity is such that exclusion would cause the Health District's basic financial statements to be
misleading or incomplete.

P.O. Box 3902 | Las Vegas, NV 89127
702.759.1000 | www.southernnevadahealthdistrict.org



HEALTH DISTRICT SERVICES

Pursuant to state statute, the Southern Nevada Heaith District is responsible for protecting and promoting the
health and well-being of Clark County residents and visitors. The Health District program goals include the
following:
a) to assure the District and/or the public health system has the capacily and infrastructure to deliver
essential public health services in a fiscally responsible manner and through a qualified workforce
b) to promote, protect and improve health status and reduce health disparities
c) to gather and interpret data to guide public heaith decision-making and support action based on
evidence-based practices
d) to continually improve and promote internal and external communications and collaboration

The Nursing Division promotes and provides services for communicable disease control and prevention
including immunization, as well as promoting the health and well-being of women, children, families, and
refugees. Services are provided at the Ravenholt, East Las Vegas, North Las Vegas (until April, 2010},
Henderson, and Cambridge Community Center. Additional clinical services are provided at regular times on
various sites throughout urban and rural Clark County. Approximately one-half miltion clients are provided
services by programs of this division annually.

Environmental Health Division activities include the oversight of public health programs designed to protect the
health of residents and visitors including inspection programs for child care facilities; food and beverage
establishments; institutional inspection programs; public accommodations; public swimming pools and spas;
installation, repairs, upgrades and suspected leaks of underground storage tanks; and tattoo, permanent
makeup and body piercing operations. Additionally, a plan review program covering food and beverage
establishments, individual sewage disposal systems, public swimming pools and spas, public water systems
and subdivision review is in place. The Health District is the Solid Waste Management Authority for Clark
County and in this capacity provides regulatory oversight, including plan reviews and inspections of all solid
waste facilities and recycling centers. Waste management audit inspections are conducted to ensure area
businesses manage waste properly and are protective of public heallh and the environment. The division also
monitors for potential outbreaks in the animal population to prevent the spread of disease and conducts routine
surveillance programs in the spring, summer and fall of each year. These programs monitor for diseases such
as plague, Hantavirus and West Nile Virus,

The Community Health Division programs include chronic disease prevention and health promotion,
epidemiology, emergency medical system and trauma system coordination, and public health emergency
preparedness for bioterrorism and other disasters. The Southern Nevada Public Health Laboratory (SNPHL)
opened in July 2004 as a branch of the Nevada State Health Laboratory and is under the technical direction of
University of Nevada School of Medicine (UNSOM) although the SNPHL functions administratively under the
Community Health Division.

Overall Health District management is provided by the Chief Health Officer through the Administration Division.
General administrative functions provided by the division include human resources, financial services,
information technology, facilities services and public information. Other programs included in the Administration
Division are health cards and vital records.

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

Although population growth has slowed because of fewer job opportunities, according to population eslimates
made by the Nevada state demographer, the population in Clark County declined to 1,852,040 in 2009. This
reflects a population decline of 0.8 percent over the 2008 estimate of 1,967,716. In 2010 and 2011, we expect
growth to return by 0.2 percent and 0.4 percent, respectively, which will bring Clark County's population to
1,956,881 in 2010 and 1,964,673 in 2011.

While growth may be slightly below historic levels, much of the growth consists of low skifled workers in
service jobs without medical insurance and senior cltizens requiring a greater level of healthcare services.
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Nevada is experiencing a higher rate of foreclosures than most states, causing disruptions and financial burden
for borrowers and lenders. Incomes dependent on housing remain depressed, resulling in increased
unemployment and reduced spending. The unemployment rate in Nevada was reported at 14.4 percent as of
September 2010 compared to 13.3 percent a year ago and is above the national unemployment average rate
of 9.6 percent. Clark County’s unemployment rate of 15 percent represents the highest not only in the state of
Nevada but also in the whole country. Following recent recessions, Nevada's economy boomed, driven by new
growth and construction. Given its current state of high home foreclosures, falling prices and weak demand for

new commercial development, new construction will not stimulate growth across the broader economy anytime

soon.

The unrelenting growth of the Las Vegas Valley has placed a strain on physical faciliies. The main health
center building at the Shadow Lane campus has become inadequate and too antiquated to provide basic
services effectively. The cost of additional leased space for the expansion of required programs continues to
escalate as do maintenance costs for the older main campus facilittes constructed over four and one half
decades ago.

While constructing a new facility would be prohibitively expensive at this time, the Health District still faces the
reality that the existing Shadow Lane campus does not meet the current needs of the District and due to the
age of the facility, the cosl of maintaining the existing campus would not be financially prudent. In order to
arrange for a replacement facility the District faces the challenge of arranging financing. The Health District’s
fund balance in its "Bond Reserve Fund” is earmarked for this essential capital acquisition. Currently the fund
has an ending balance of $8,978,266.00. The Health District has other locations located in Henderson, Spring
Valley, 400 Shadow Lane, Cambridge Community Center, Laughlin, and Mesquite. The Health District is also
considering the expansion of the East Las Vegas location from 10,000 square feet to approximately 15,500
square feet due to the closing of the North Las Vegas location and the addition and expansion of programs.
This expansion would consolidate the services of both the East Las Vegas and North Las Vegas locations.

The diversification of the Las Vegas economy has proceeded at a slower pace than anticipated. The ability to
meet the increasing demand for more public health services will continue to depend on the Health District's
ability to diversify its funding in light of the expected decrease in property tax. However, visitor volume was
down 3 percent in 2009 to 36,351,469 -- a decrease of 1,130,083 visitors over the 2008 total of 37,481,552. In
2010, visitor volume is expected to increase at a rate of 2.5 percent to 37,260,256 visitors. In 2011, the number
of visitors is predicted to increase by 2.0 percent for a total visitor count of 38,005,461,

A number of strategies have been formulated to strengthen the Las Vegas economy but it will be challenging
to implement them. While prices continue to decrease in the housing market, the sales of both new and
existing homes are at historic low level. In many cases, potential buyers are struggling to secure mortgages as
creditors have tightened financing and lending policies. The Treasury Department has injected stimulus
funding in the banking sector to strengthen balance sheets and persuade banks to start making loans again.
The housing market will need to be stabilized before seeing any improvement in the economy.

Clark County gaming revenue for 2009 was $8,838.1 million. This reflects a 9.8 percent decrease over the
2008 total of $9,796.8 million. In 2010, gaming revenues is expected to increase by 1.0 percent for a total of
$8,926.4 million by year's end. In 2011, another slight increase of 1.2 percent for a total "gaming win" of
$9,003.6 miltion is predicted.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The Health District management is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure
designed to ensure that the assets of the Health District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure
that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles. The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable
assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that (1) the cost of
a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived, and {2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires
estimates and judgments by management.

We believe that the Health District's internal controls adequately safeguard assets and provide reasonable
assurance of proper recording of financial transactions.
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Single Audit

As a recipient of federal, state and county assistance, the Health District is also responsible for ensuring that an
adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations related
to those programs. This internal control structure is subject to periodic evaluation by Health District
management.

As a part of the Health District’s single audit, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the internal control
structure, including the portion relaled to federal financial assistance programs, as well as to determine that the
Health District has complied with applicable taws and regulations.

Budgqeting Controls

in addition to internal controls, the Health District maintains budgetary controls,  The objective of these
budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget
approved by the Health District’s governing body. Activities of the general, capital reserve, debt reserve,
internal service, and proprietary funds are included in the annual appropriated budget. The level of budgetary
control (that is, the level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed the appropriated amount) is established
by fund. The Health District also maintains an encumbrance accounting system as one technique of
accomplishing budgetary control.

As demonstrated by the statements and schedules in the financial section of this report, the Health District
continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management.

Cash Management

The Health District is required by statute to pool all funds with Clark County and to be invested by the Clark
County Treasurer. At the fiscal year end June 30, 2010, $48,507,515 in cash resources was invested with the
Treasurer. The average effective yield on maluring investments was 2.13% compared with 4.00% in the prior
year. The Clark County Treasurer's policy is to invest public funds in a manner which will provide for the
highest degree of safety, liquidity, and yield while conforming to all statutes governing the investing of public
funds.

Risk Management

The Health District has the obligation to manage and control the potential financial impact of frequent and
predictable losses and continues to pursue ways of reducing risk exposures. The following relationships are
considered by management in development of a risk management program:

« Those risks marked by high severity and high probability that are dealt with through avoidance and
reduction.

+ Those risks with high severity and low probability that are most appropriately dealt with through
insurance.

e Those risks characterized by low severity and high probability that are most appropriately dealt with
through retention of funds and reduction of risks.

e Those risks characterized by low severity and low probability that are best handled through retention.




The District participates in the Clark County Cooperative Agreement for coverage of liability claims and related
expenses with $10,000 retention per occurrence.

OTHER INFORMATION

Independent Audit

Nevada Revised Statute 354.624 requires an annual audit by independent certified public accountants. The
accounting firm of Kafoury, Armstrong & Co. was selected by the Board of Health to perform the fiscal year
2040 audit. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in slate statutes, the audit was also designed to
meet the requirements of the Federal Single Audit Act of 1996 and related OMB Circular A-133. The auditor's
report on the basic financial statements is included in the financial section of this report (pages 1-2). The
auditor's report on the internal accounting controls of the Heaith District and statement regarding the Health
District's use of monies in compliance with the purpose of each fund (pages 71-74} is included in the
compliance and controls section and will be filed as a public record pursuant to NRS 354.624.

Report Evaluation

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awards a Ceriificate of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting (CAEFR) to those agencies meeting its established criteria.
in order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, the District must publish an easily readable and efficiently
organized Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) whose contents conform to the program standards.
The District has received the Certificate of Achievement for its CAFR for fiscal years ending 2003, 2004, 2005,
2008, 2007, 2008 and 2009. See page vii for the FY 2009 CAEFR certificate,
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KAFOURY, ARMSTRONG & CO.
(( > )) A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Members of the District Board of Health
Southern Nevada Health District
Clark County, Nevada

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the
Southern Nevada Health District, (the “District”) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2010,
which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the District's management. Our
responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the District as of June 30, 2010,
and the respective changes in financial position, and where applicable, cash flows thereof, for
the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
November 10, 2010 on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.



Management's discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison information for the general fund,
and schedule of funding progress on pages 3 through 16 and pages 42 through 44 are not a
required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary information required by
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have applied
certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the
methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information.
However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements. The introductory section,
individual fund schedules and statistical section are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The accompanying
schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as
required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments and Non-Profit Organizations, and is also not a required part of the basic financial
statements. The individual fund schedules and schedule of expenditures of federal awards
have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic
financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory section and statistical section have not
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements
and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

%a/om,%, Wmﬁv{ (o .

Las Vegas, Nevada
November 10, 2010



SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Required Supplementary Information

This section of the Southern Nevada Health District's comprehensive annual financial report
(CAFR) presents our discussion and analysis of the Health District's financial performance
during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010. The Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(MD&A) is required as an element of the reporting model established by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) in Statement 34 and subsequent Statements 37 and 38
governing the presentation of financial statements. The Management's Discussion & Analysis
(MD&A) is designed to give the reader an easy-to-understand overview of the Health District's
financial position as of and the results of operations for the fiscal year just ended. Please read it
in conjunction with the transmittal letter at the front of this report {page i) and the Health
District’s basic financial statements following this section from page 17 thru 25.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

¢ The assets of the Health District exceeded its liabilities by $48,474,207 (het assels) at
the close of Fiscal Year 2009-2010. Of this amount, $37,468,730 (unrestricted net
assets) may be used to meet the Health District's ongoing obligations to citizens and
creditors, $100,994 is restricted for specific purposes (restricted net assets}, and
$10,904,483 is invested in capital assets, net of any related debt. The Health District

has no debt.

e The Health District’s total net assets increased by $6,821,775 in the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2010 compared to the prior year. Total net assets for governmental activities
increased by $6,254 978 from prior year. See page 22 for a reconciliation of the net
change in fund balances for Governmental funds to the change in net assets for
Governmental Activities.

o As of June 30, 2010, the Health District's governmental funds reported combined ending
fund balances of $45,007,619, an increase of $9,614,042 in comparison with the prior
year, Approximately 70% of this total amount or $31,685,852 is available to meet the
Health District's current and future needs (unreserved/undesignaled fund balances).

¢ At the end of the fiscal year, the unreserved/undesignated fund balance for the General
Fund was $31,685852 or 49% of General Fund total expenditures. This
unreserved/undesignated General Fund ending balance is $6,508,581 or 26% higher
than the prior year's ending unreserved/undesignated fund balance of $25,177,271. The
increase was due to the receipt of $5.5 million H1N1 grant funding, $915,595 increase in
grant funding for ASPR HPP, aggressive initiative to reduce cost, vacant positions were
left unfilled, and the reduction of services and supplies by 12%.

e The Capital Reserve Fund ending fund balance of $3,689,934 was $2,132,412 greater
than the prior year balance of $1,557,522 due to transfers made.

¢ The Bond Reserve Fund ending fund balance of $8,908,045 represented an increase of
$1,850,124 or 28% over the prior year due to transfers made from general fund.

¢ The Health District's Federal (direct and indirect) Grant revenue increased by a net
amount of $5,527,885 in comparisoen with the prior year. The increase resulted from
additional funding for public heaith preparedness grants such as Assistant Secretary for
Preparedness and Response {(ASPR) and the H1N1,




OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Health District’s basic financial statements are comprised of three components:

1) Government-wide financial statements,

2} Fund financial statements, and

3} Notes to the basic financial statements.
Required Supplementary Information is included in addition to the basic financial
statements.

Government-wide Financial Statements are designed to provide readers with a broad
overview of the Health District’s finances in a manner similar to a private-sector business.

The Statement of Nef Assets presents information on ail of the Health District's assets and
liabilities. The difference between assets and liabilities is reported as net assets. Over time,
increases and decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the
financial position of the Health District is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the Health District's nat
assets changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported
as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change oceurs, regardless of the timing of
related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some
items that will increase or decrease cash flows in a future fiscal period {e.g., uncoliected tax
revenue and earned but unused vacation leave).

The government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the Health District and
indicate the amount of support from taxes, charges for services, operating grants and capital
grants. The governmental activities of the District are comprised of the following divisions;
a) Nursing Services - programs for communicable diseases, general nursing
administration, immunizations, women’s health, children’s health, refugee health,
and other nursing programs.
b) Environmental Health - programs for environmental heaith and sanitation, waste |
management, and other environmental health programs.
c) Administration - includes programs for health cards, vital records, general
administration, financial services, facilities maintenance, information technology,
and public information.
dY Community Health Services - programs for community health administration,
chronic disease prevention and health promotion, epidemiology, public health
preparedness, and emergency medical services.

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 17-19 of this report.

Fund Financial Statements are groupings of related accounts that are used to maintain
control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The
Health District, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers
may understand better the long-term impact of the Health District's near-term financing
decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement
of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate
the comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.




The Health District maintains three individual governmental funds. Information for the
General Fund and the Bond Reserve Fund are presented in each separate column. The
Capital Reserve Fund is presented under the "Other Governmental Funds” column in the
governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balance.

The governmental fund financial stafements can be found on pages 20-22 of this report.

Proprietary Fund is used to account for government's ongoing activities that are similar to
those found in the private sector. These activities consist primarily of providing services for
a fee or selling a supply, material, or product to the public or another government agency.

As of July 1, 2004, the Health District maintains a Proprietary Fund to present the financial
activities of the Southern Nevada Public Health Laboratory. The Proprietary Fund consists
of a Statement of Net Assets, Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net
Assets, and a Statement of Cash Flows,

Internal Service Fund is used to account for self-insured workers compensation claims.
The Health District's self-insured workers compensation program became effective on July
1, 2005 after it was approved by the Board of Health on May 26, 2005 and the Division of
Insurance of the State of Nevada on May 12, 2005,

The financial summary of the Propriefary Fund and Internal Service Fund can be found on
pages 23 - 25 of this repori.

Notes to the Financial Statements provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.

The notes can be found on pages 26-41 of this report.

Required Supplementary Information is presented concerning the Health District's
General Fund bhudget. The Health Pistrict adopts an annual appropriated budget for its
General Fund. A budgetary comparative schedule has been provided for the General Fund
to demonstrate compliance with approved budget appropriation. Also included is the
Schedule of Funding Progress related to the Heaith District's Other Post Employment
Benefits (OPEB) liability.

Required supplementary information and note can be found on pages 42-45 of this report.

The Individual fund statements and schedules referred to earlier provide information for
the other Governmental Funds and are presented immediately following the required
supplementary information.

The Individual fund statements and schedules can be found on page 46-48 of this report.
GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

As noted earlier, net assets may over time serve as a useful indicator of the Health District's
financial position. Health District assets exceeded liabilities by $48,474,207 as of June 30,

2010. For comparative purposes, the following iable illustrates the net assets for the fiscal
year ended June 2010 and the net assets for the prior year ended June 2008,




Health District’s Net Assets

GovernmentalAct%uities | ?Business-'rvpe Activities Total Primary Governmentj
: 2000 | 2009 2010 | 2008 2010 2008
;Currentand other assets | 50,445,782 | 40,824,338 | 3,303,133 2,502,872 53,748,915 = 43,327,160
‘Capital Assets . 9,769,370 | 10,905,724 © 1,135,113 ' 1,301,831 10,904,483 | 12,207,555 |
Total Assets 60,215,152 | 51,730,062 | | 4,438,246 | 3,304,653 | 64,653,398 | 55534715
‘Long-term liabilities | 10,861,161 8,467,258 | 202,960 160,117 | 11,064,121 | 8,627,375 |
‘Other liabilities | 5,023,114 | 5186905 | 91,956 68,003 . | 5,1i5070 | 5,254,908
. Total Liabilities | 15,884,275 | 13,654,163 294,916 | 228,120 | 16,179,191 | 13,882,283
‘Met Assets
: Invested in capital assets, ; : P ! I :
net of related debt 9,769,370 | 10,905,724 © © 1,135,113 1,301,831 | | 10,304,483 12,207,555
Restricted . 100,994 100,000 ' -\ 100,994 100,000
Unrestricted | 34,460,513 | 27,070,175 = | 3,008,217 2,274,702 37,468,730 | 29,344,877
Total net assets | 44,330,877 | 38,075,899 | 4,143,330 | 3,576,533 48,474,207 41,652,432

Governmental unrestricted net assets represent 77.7% of the total net assets of
governmental activities that meet the District's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.
Another 22.0% of the Health District's governmental net assets reflect its investment in
capital assets (e.g., land, buildings, machinery and equipment), less any related debt to
acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The Health District uses capital assets to
provide services to the citizens; consequenily, these assets are not available for future
spending. The remaining 0.3% is related to restricted assets for Workmen's Compensation
Insurance deposit with the State of Nevada, Although the Health District's investment in its
capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the Health District does
not have outstanding debt related to the acquisition of capital at this time. Should the Health
District have capital acquisition-related debt, the resources needed to repay this debt would
he provided from other sources since the capital assets cannot be liquidated to pay for this
liability.

Business-type unrestricted net assets represent 72.6% of the total net assets for business-
type activities. The investment in capital assets for business-type aclivilies represents
27.4% of the total net assets for business-lype activities. The Health District uses these
capital assets to provide services to the citizens; consequently, these assels are nof
available for future spending.

The Health District's net assets increased $6,363,241 during the current year and an
increase of $458,534 due to prior period adjustment, As a result, the Health District's net
assets increased by $6,821,775. See the Health District's Change in Net Assets on the |
following page.




Health District’s Change in Net Assets

ERevenues:
;ngram revenues:
: Charges for services
Operating grants and contributions
General revenues:
: Contributions from Courty
Genaral receipts
Unrestricted Investmant earnings
Total Revanuas
%Expenses:
: Nursing:
Communicable diseases
General nursing administration
Imrﬁunizations
Women's heatlh
Children's health
Other nursing programs
Total Nursing
Enwironmental Health:
Environmental health and sanitation
Waste management
Other environmental health programs
Total Environmental Health
Administration:
General administration
Health cards
Disaster recovery
Vital records
Total Administration
Community Health Services:
Administration
Health education
Epidemiology
Public health response for bioterrorism
Emergency medical services
Total Community Health Services
Seuthern Nevada Public Health Laboratory
%Total Expenses before transfers
éGain[Loss) an Dispasal of Capital Assets
%Excess(deﬁciencv) befare transfers
: Transfers
gchange in Net assets
fPrior period adjustment
Net Assets-beginning of year

Z%Net Assets-end of year

Governmental Activities

Business-Type Activitias

Total Primary Government

2010 2009, 2ma, 2009 2010 2009
31,128,920 © 29,764,390 ; | 31,128,920 | 28,764,390
| 25,481,110 19,015,920 1,368,633 | 1,654,486 26,849,743 20,670,406
. 24,042,525 | 28,182,950 | 24942505 | 28,182,950 |
| 12423 18615 . L 12423 0 igeis |
| 058966 . 1633740 . 49,662 | 58307 || 1008628 1,692,047
| 82,523,014 78,615,615 1,418,295 1,712,793 £3,942,239 . 80,328,408
7,618,766 | 7,933,975 7619766 7,933,975
2,590,645 @ 2,620,716 | 2,590,645 | 2,620,716
C 11,454,155 | 11,357,315 11,454,155 11,357,315
1,600,964 1,972,851 1,609,964 1,972,851
2,297,208 | 2,196,650 2,297,208 2,196,650
166,039 | - 165,039 :
| 25,571,738 26,247,546 - . 25,571,738 | 26,247,546
12,251,212 | 12,844,003 i 12,251,212 | 12,844,003
| 2228821 2,185,958 | 2,228821 | 2,186,958
| 463,513 51,712 | 463513 | 451,712
14,343,506 15482673 | : - 14943506 | 15482673
| 14873,061 17,816,365 |l 14,873,001 © 17,816,365
4721436 | 5375490 4771436 ¢ 5,375,492
168,549 14098 168,549 14,008
1,438,658 | 1,521,507 1,438,658 1,521,507
21201684 | 24727462 - -l 21201688 | 24727,462
277,793 257,760 277,793 257,760
2,523,480 | 2,207,059 - | 2,523,480 2,207,059
1,120337 | 1,164,790 1,120,337 | 1,164,790
8,859,153 & 4,400,431 8,850,153 | 4,400,431
L 711375 842,250 711378 842,260
| 13,492,138 | 8,872,300 - - 13,492,138 | 8:872,300
- - 2,369,892 | 2,252,506 | 2369892 @ 2,252,506
| 75,208,106 75,329,981 2,369,892 | 2,252506 | 77,578998 | 77,582,487
7314838 | 3285634 |- (951597)  (539,713) 6363281 2,745,971
[1516,204) - (1,502,813) || 1516204 & 150,813 | - -
5,798,634 | 1,782,821 564,607 | 963,100 i 6,363,241 | 2,745,921
- 56,344 2,190 ° 458534 . -
| 38,075,899 36,203,078 3,576,533 | 2,613,433 | 41,652432 | 38,306,511
| 44,330,377 38,075,899 4,143,330 | 3576533 . ASAT4207 | 41,652,432




Expenses and Program Revenues — Governmental Activities

Figure 1
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Figure 3

Administration
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Revenues by Source — Governmental Activities

Figure 5
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Revenues by Source — Business Type Activities

Figure 7

REVENUE - BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES (SNPHL)

Operating Grants and Contributions (100%3)

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE HEALTH DISTRICT’S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the Health District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental Funds: The general government functions are recorded in the General and
Capital Projects Funds. The focus of the Health District's governmental funds is to provide
information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of expendable resources. Such
information is useful in assessing the Health District's financing requirements. In particular,
unreserved/undesignated fund balance may serve as a useful measure of the Health District's
net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of June 30, 2010, the Health District's Governmental Funds reported combined ending fund
balances of $45,007,619, an increase of 27% or $9,614,042 in comparison with the prior year.
Of this fund balance, 70% or $31,685,852 constitutes unreserved/undesignated fund balance,
which is available to meet the Health District’s current and future needs. Funding from the
unreserved/undesignated balance will be used for necessary capital improvements in the
subsequent fiscal year and serve as a resource for a pandemic outbreak or disaster relief
efforts. The Reserved fund balance is not available for new spending because the funds have
been committed to inventory, prepaid items, and encumbrances. Included in the
unreserved/designated fund balance is the establishment of the Bond Reserve Fund of
$8,908,045. The Bond Reserve Fund was approved by the Board of Health on March 27, 2008
so that the Health District will be able to pay bonded debt in the event that the County issues
bonds on behalf of the Health District in order to fund a new facility replacement for the main
campus on 625 Shadow Lane. In addition, the Non Major Capital Projects Fund has $3,288,521
designated for future capital improvements.

The General Fund is the major operating fund of the Health District. As of June 30, 2010, the
unreserved/undesignated fund balance of the General Fund was $31,685,852 while the total
fund balance reached $32,409,640. As a measure of the General Fund's liquidity, it may be
useful to compare both unreserved/undesignated fund balance and total fund balance to total
fund expenditures. Unreserved/undesignated fund balance represents 49% of total fund
expenditures, while total fund balance represents 50% of that same amount.

11



REVENUE:

The following provides an explanation of changes in revenues by source from the current to
priof year:

Revenues Classified by Source
General Fund

2010 i 2009 i Increase{Decrease)

; % Co% %
‘Revenue by Source © Amount ofTotal:! Amount ofTotal | Amount :of Change'
‘Charges for Services ©$32,537,153 . 43.08%  $31,544,867 = 43.18% | $ 992,286 :  3.15%
Intergovernmental revenues © 17,286,559 | 16.20% 11,838,797  16.21% | 5447762 1  46.02%
Contributions and donations } 12,556 ©  0.02%! 27,148 0.04% ' {14,592) -53.75%.
‘General Recelpts ' 750,294 | 0.99%). 1,461,257  2.00% . (710,963} -48.65%
‘Clark County contributions | 24,942,525 33.01%: 28,182,950  38.57%  (3,240,425) -11.50%'

Total - $75,529,087 | 100.00% | $73,055,019 ' 100.00% ' $2,474,068 | 3.39%

Charges for services increased by $992,286 or 3.15%. The result of the increase was mainly
due to increase in Regulatory Revenues.

Intergovernmental revenue increased by $5,447 762 or 46.02%. This increase was mainly due
to Indirect Federal Grants such as H1N1 and ASPR HPP. H1N1 revenue was $5,561,742.

Contributions and donations decreased by $14,592 or 5§3.75%. The decrease was a result of a
loss of donations from the Drowning Prevention campaign that we received in FY 2008.

General receipts decreased by $710,963 or 48.65% due primarily to lower interest earnings.

Clark County Contributions decreased by $3,240,425 or 11.50%.
This resulted from the decrease in share on propeity taxes caused by the devaluation of
property values as a resulf of recent economic downturn and housing market challenges.

Pursuant to NRS 439.365, the board of county commissioners shall annually allocate for the
support of the Health District an amount that does not exceed an amount calculated by
multiplying the assessed valuation of ali taxable property in the county by the rate of 3.5 cents
on each $100 of assessed valuation.
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EXPENDITURES:

The following provides an explanation of the changes in expenditures by function from the
current to the prior year:

Expenditures by Function
General Fund

2010 2009 ‘. Increase{Decrease)

: Co% % L%
‘Expenditures by Function . Amount LofTotal?E Amount ‘ofTotaif? Amount of Change
‘Nursing 1$20,003,301 ° 31.07%; $20,834,398 | 31.62%:: $ (831,097); -3.99%
'Environmental Health . 14,875,882 ¢ 23.10%. | 15,242,662 0 23.14%;  (366,780))  -2.41%
‘Administration, Operations & Matntenance | 17,174,676 | 26.67%. 21,199,574  32.18%| (4,024,808)' -18.99%
:Community Health Services | 12,339,007 . 19.16% 8,606,149 . 13.06% @ 3,733,758 |  43.38%:
 Total . $64,393,766 | 100.00% | $65,882,783 '100.00%  ¢§ (1,489,0i7)  -2.26%:

Nursing expenditures decreased by $831,097 or 3.99%. The decrease was primarily due to a
drop in vaccine and medical supplies. This was caused by decreased demand in the current
fiscal year and a [arge purchase in the final quarter of fiscal year 2009.

Environmental Health expenditures decreased by $366,780 or 2.41%. This decrease is the
result of vacant positions and reduction in travel and supplies.

Administration {includes operations and maintenance) expenditures decreased by $4,024,898
or 18.99%. This decrease is a result of the Clark County Self-Funded health insurance benefit
buy-in of $1,570,000 that occurred in fiscal year 2009. Decrease in legal fees for the Hepatitis C
outbreak, vacant positions, medical supplies, computer supplies, and birth and death certificate
costs contributed to the reduction in expenses.

The Community Health Services Division was created in January 2005. This division which
includes program costs for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Epidemiology,
Public Health Preparedness, and Emergency Medical Services has an increase of $3,733,758
or 43.38%. This increase is attributable to the additional $6.4 million grant received for H1N1
and ASPR HPP. The H1N1 clinics and related services contributed to the increase in the costs
of personnel, consulting, and contract services, The H1N1 grant increased both revenues and
expenses by $5,561,742,

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

Actual revenues for fiscal year 2010 are $146,997 less than budgeted. This is due to a
decrease in revenue related to Charges for Services, Regulatory Revenue, State Funding, and
General Receipts. The most significant decrease is due to the decline in Charges for Services.

Expenditures are less than budgetary estimates by $13,525,677 due to cost savings in each
Division in all expense categories most especially on personnel costs, services and supplies.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets: As of June 30, 2010, the Health District's investment in capital assets for its
governmental activities amounted to $9,769,371 (net of $15,766,098 accumulated depreciation)
and for business-type activities $1,135,113 (net of $1,151,879 accumulated depraciation). This
investment in capital assets includes land, buildings and improvements, vehicles and
equipment. Net capital assets were $10,904,484 which represents a net decrease in the
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District's investment in capital assets for the current period of $1,303,071 or 10.7% of prior year

net capital assets.

District’s Capital Assets, net

:Governmental activities:

.Capital assets, not being depreciated:

' ‘Land

: ! Construction-in-Progress

fTotaI Capital assets not being depreciated

‘Capital assets, being depreciated:
‘Buildings
Improvements other than buildings
‘Furniture, fixtures and equipment
Vehicles

‘Total capital assets being depreciated

iLess: accumulated depreciation for:
‘Buildings
Amprovements other than buildings
Furniture, fixtures and equipment

: ‘Vehicles

‘Total accumulated depreciation

. Total capital assets being depreciated, net
‘Gowernmental activities capital assets, net

EBusiness-type activities:

‘Capital assets, being depreciated:
‘Improvements other than buildings
‘Furniture, fixtures and equipment

Total capital assets being depreciated

Less: accumulated depreciation for;
‘Improvements ather than buildings

: ‘Furniture, fixtures and equipment

i Total accumulated depreciation

‘Business-type activities capital assets, net

IJune 30, 2009} | Increases | | Decreases | 'June 30, 2010
'$ 2089765 '$ - 1% - | 2080765
'$ 196,518 | - | 1§ (198518 ' $ -
' $ 2,256,283 ¢ | - . $(i98,518) '$ 2,059,765 |
4,697,564 1 4,697,564
9,539,270 . | 34,891 | (514,886) | 9,059,275 .
9,050,273 | | 592,200 | | (628,245) | 9,014,237 °
763,626 | - (58,998) 704,628 |
24,050,733 1 | 627,100 | | (1,202,129). | 23,475,704 -
(1,698,669) |  (93,951) - (1,792,620),
(7,280,962} | (411,098) @ 373,219 | (7,318,841),
(5,923,318) | (766,864)! | 566,747 . . (6,123,435)
(498,343) | (89,857) . 56,998 ' = (531,202)
(15,401,292) | (1,361,770) | 996,964 | . (15,766,098}
8,649,441 7. (734,670) . (205165) 7,709,606 '

L $ 10,005,724 || § (734,670), | $ (401,683) ' $ 9,769,371
'$ 92768 s 92,768 |
2,452,752 1 88,7101 | (47,238} = 2,194,224 |
2,245,520 : 88,710 |  (47,238) @ 2,286,992
(26,668) | (4,000)! [ (30,668)!
(917,021)l | (234,310). . 30,120 | (1,121,212)
(043,689)! : (238,310): © 30,120 @ (1,151,879)

7§ 1,301,831 | § (149,600) $ (17,118)

$ 1,135,113 |

Some of the larger capital asset transactions for fiscal year ending June 30, 2010, included
computer software, computer hardware, and Environmental Health equipment costs as

explained in the following statements:

« Information Technology (IT) incurred major capital costs for Electronic Laboratory-
Based Reporting (ELR) System for $129.200, Software upgrades for $172,426 for
Community Health and Decade for $120,365 for Environmental Health.

s Community Health Services purchased Motorola radios and repeaters for $21,837.

+ Environmental Health Vector Control purchased handheld GPS units for $34,637.

s The Southern Nevada Public Health Laboratory (SNPHL) purchased Lab Equipment for

a combined cost of $88,710.

Additional information on the District's capital assets can be found in Note b on pages 34-35 of

this report.
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Proprietary Funds:
a) Southern Nevada Public Health Laboratory (SNPHL):
The Board of Health approved the petition to establish the proprietary fund for the
operation of the Southern Nevada Public Health Laboratory (SNPHL) in March 2004.
The SNPHL began its operations as a separate fund in July 2004. It was anticipated
that the SNPHL would be providing various testing and analytical services for the
District, other governmental entities and private providers; therefore, the District would
be able to apply fees toward expenses necessary to operate the SNPHL.

SNPHL has now been fully certified as a biosafety level 3 facility which provides for the
rapid characterization of suspected biopathogens and also enhances the traditional
epidemiological and disease control functions of the District. The Board of Health
approved a new fee schedule for the SNPHL as of June 23, 2005. No additional fees
have been approved at this time.

Currently, SNPHL continues to be funded by the Public Health Preparedness grant
along with supplemental funding from the General Fund of the Health District.

Transfers were made from the General Fund to the Proprietary Fund for the SNPHL to
move unrestricted revenues collected in the general fund.

b) Insurance Liability Reserve Fund:
As of July 1, 2005, the District now maintains an Internal Service Fund to account for
self-insured workers compensation claims. The District's self-insured workers
compensation program became effective on July 1, 2005 after it was approved by the
Board of Health on May 26, 2005 and the Division of Insurance of the State of Nevada
on May 12, 2005.

Long-term Debt:
As of June 30, 2010, the District had no outstanding debt.
Economic Factors and Next Year’'s Budget and Rates

The Southern Nevada Health District has strengthened its financial status by cost cutting
measures such as workers compensation self-insurance, voluntary furlough program, initiating
Health District-wide personnel justification program on filling up only essential vacant positions,
on-going evaluation of expenses where savings can be generated, e.g., travel, and by fee
increases to cover the costs of the Health District. Although created as an independent
governmental entity pursuant to state statute, the Health District has no taxing authority and
must rely on revenues from other governmental sources and fees to operate. Funding for all
capital improvements must be derived from operating revenue unless capital grant funds are
awarded.

Currently the Health District is faced with five major budgetary issues:
v the need to obtain financing for a new main building to replace the Shadow Lane facility,
v the continued influx of disproportionate demand for public health services due to poor
economic conditions,
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v the need to maintain a reserve to respond effectively to a possible pandemic outbreak
and other public health emergencies,

the reduction of state funding, and

the decrease in County funding due to the devaluation of property values.

AN

Most significant to the Health District's operations has been the unrelenting growth of the Las
Vegas metropolitan area which has rendered the main building antiquated and too small to
house the necessary additional staff and services. As a result, the District has contracted for
additional office spaces since the beginning of fiscal year 2007.

Support from property tax allocation has decreased due to the devaluation of property values.
While there has been a marked decrease in Funding from the State of Nevada, there was new
funding coming from the Federal programs.

On the expenditure side, the Health District is confronted with higher salary and benefit costs
due to:

v The current Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA) will terminate 6/30/2011. A new
agreement will need to be negotiated.

v Increased group insurance costs stemming from the implementation of the new Health
Care Reform

v Inflationary factors affecting the cost of equipment, supplies, and other services

The Health District will continue to pursue not only proportional allocation of Federal pass-
through dollars through the State but also direct funding from the Federal government. Clark
County has 72% of Nevada's population and is 4.7 times the population of Washoe County. The
additional Federal support will enable the Health District to better address the needs of
residents requiring services.

At present the Health District has the financial resources and capacity to maintain current
service levels in an atmosphere of cautious expansion. The Health District continues to work
with staff to develop and update the business plan for the 2011-2013 periods.

During fiscal year 2010, unreserved and undesignated fund balance of the General Fund is
$31,685,852. A significant portion of this amount will be required to address these overarching
budgetary challenges.

Request for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the District's finances for all
those with an interest in the District’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information
provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to
Scott Weiss, Administrative Services Director, or Mars P. Patricio, Jr., Financial Services
Manager, 625 Shadow Lane, Las Vegas, Nevada, 89106. This entire report is available online
at http://www.southernnevadahealthdistrict.ora/.
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SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2010

Governmental Business-Type
ASSETS Activities Activities Total
Cash and cash equivalents $ 45,326,102 $ 3,303,133 $ 48,629,235
Grants receivable 4,228,078 - 4,228,078
Accounts receivable 221,622 - 221,622
Inventory 483,667 - 483,667
Prepaid items 34,634 - 34,634
Other post employment benefits prepaid 151,679 - 151,679
Capital assets, net
Nondepreciable 2,059,764 - 2,059,764
Depreciable 7,709,606 1,135,113 8,844,719
Total assets 80,215,152 4,438,246 64,653,398
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 1,202,347 24,659 1,227,006
Grants payable 93,463 - 93,463
Accrued expenses 2,727,932 67,297 2,795,229
Liabifity for self-insured workers compensation 317,148 - 317,148
Unearned revenue 682,224 - 682,224
Long-term liabilities
Portion due or payable within one year:
Compensated absences payable 3,609,934 115,678 3,725,612
Portion due or payable after one year:
Compensated absences payable 3,482,611 87,282 3,569,893
Other post employment benefits payable 3,768,616 - 3,768,618
Total liabilities 15,884,275 294916 16,179,191
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets 9,769,370 1,135,113 10,904,483
Restricted for;
Certificate of deposit for self-insurance 100,994 - 100,994
Unrestricted 34,480,513 3,008,217 37,468,730
Total net assets $ 44,330,877 $ 4,143,330 $ 48,474,207

See accompanying notes.
17




8l

(9.0'665'91) - {9/0'665'81) 0L1'Ler'se 0Z6'921'LE 90tL'60Z'S.
(2122 L1t'2) - {LZZ'LLF'T) 6£0'88€'01 2.8'269 8cL'Z6F' El
(£26'299) - {£26'299) 95+ ¥a 966°'€8 /e L
988'2.6 - 988’ 1LG SEY'ZEP'S Peb't £61'668'8
(825'L60°L) - (6Z5'160°1L) 208°82 - 4£€'021°1
{g18'950'L) - (g18'950'L) 082'298 28E'+09 08v'€Zs'e
(£62°222) - (£62'£12) - - £64'122
(062'60S°Z1) - {068'608'2L) 866°'LS 9¢8'6E8'8 P89’ L0Z 12
£EZ' L0’ - £LZ' POl - L69'6L¥'E 859'8Et'L
(6¥S'891) - (&6pg'g9ol) - - 6¥5'891
805'99'L - B0S'8E9’ L - SP6'65E'9 9sP'LZL'Y
{£80'129'¥1) - (eg0'128'v1L) 266°15 - LP0'CL8'PL
/76'9Z0'¢ - 125'920' 5.6'88¢°1 860'195'9} 9FS'EVE' YL
680'969 - 680'969 LgL'ees LOF LEY £15°c9p
{aee's8p) - (5£8'687) £¥8'6YS £¥L'681°L 129'822'2
£12'0Z8'2 - £/2'028°2 LLO'LLL $L¥'096'71 zZiz'seel
(98%'P06'9) - {(98+'+06'9) 8ELTS9'EL ¥L1'6L0'S 88/ LLG'ST
(ozr'18%'L) - 0z¥'i8t'L) - 882'608 802'/62'2
(L28'0P) - (1.8'0%) L2S'¥6LL g995'v.LE POB'609°L
(1Z6'585) - {2z8'g88) L90'S¥SL LgL'sze's SSL'PSELL
(082'295°T) - (0s82'196'2) - G68'ze S¥9'065°C
(8152222} % - $ (gL6'222'2) ¢ PESPLE'Y  $ $02'28¥ $ 992°619°L ¢
_muo.._. SallARDY SINARIY suonngLIuoD STIIAISS mmw:mn_xw
adAp-ssauisng [EJUBMUIZACD) pue sjuels) 10} sabieyn
Buyesadg

s}9ssY 19N Ul ssbueyn
pue sanuaady (sasuadxg) 1oN

SanuaAay welbold

SINIAOE [BIUSWUISA0E |20

S3MSS Yleay Ajunwiwiod (1o
$93IAI9S [Ea1paw Aouablawsy
ssaupaledasd yyesy oygny
ABojonuspdg
uojjesnpa yjeay
uojelsIuLIpY
$I2ABS yjeay Aunwwes
SoUBUIUIBW puUE
suolesado ‘uoessIuILpe |ej0 )
SpJoDal [eUA
Aanooal Jusesig
SpJied ypeaH
uoRBASIUILIPE |BI2USD)
SoUBUSIIIEW pUR suonelado ‘UoiieljsIuwpY
Y}eay [BJUSIUOIIAUS |E10 )
swelford ygesy |ejuawuonau JaYI0
swesbeuew a)SEAA
uonepues pue yjeay jejusuoausy
yjeay [ejuswiuaciiaug
Buisinu |gjo1
uiesy s,usipiiyd
ylesy s,usawopn
SUOLEZIUNLLILI|
uopeisiniwpe Buisinu |eJauan)
S85B3SIP SRIIUNWIWON
Buisinp
uonaun g yjesyH a1qnd
‘SHAILINILOY TVLINIWUNHIAOD

sweiboid ; suonaung

0102 ‘0€ INNr AIANI ¥vIA THL ¥Od
SAILIALLOY 40 INIWAILVLS
LOIELSIA HLTV3AH YAVAIN NY3HLNOS



6l
‘sajou BulAuedwonoe asg

L0 vivey & oggerli’y $ 229°08E'PF S Jead 10 pua ‘sjasse jaN
996011 27 €2 815 € £¥Z ¢85 8E (pajejsal se) Buuuibaq ‘spasse JoN
¥Ee 85y 0612 YPE 951 uausnipe pouad Joug
AR A4 A7 £€5'0/5' 668'G.0'8E 1eak jo BuuuiBag ‘sjasse 19N
LPZ'e9g’9 209'¥95 ¥£9'86/1'G sjasse 1au ur abueyn
9/G'€96'ST 099°G9S°L 0L 2BE'VE SIajsuB)} pue sanuaas) jeieush (g0
- OT'OLE'L (#02'915'1) slajsues
eerel - XA A sydiaoel |Blauss)

829'800°L Z299'6¥ 996°958 sBuluIEa JUBLISBAUI POISLISIIUN

SZSZrE'YT - STASNA 4R 2 sasodind oyioads 0 pajaisal jou AJUROD) WOl SUSINGUIUoD)

SINUsAal [BlsUaD)

(sec'009'61) {(65Z°'L00'L) {9/0'665'8L) cpi'ebg'oe § gge'gel’le ¢ 266852, § weudoid / suolound (o]
(65Z°L00°L) {(652°L00°L) - ££9'89¢'L - 2686922 ssipnoe adf-ssousng (101
(sz’L00'L) (6s2’L00°L) - ££9'89¢'L - 2696982 Aojeiogen UiesH vlgnd BpEASN UIBUINOS

‘SAILIAILDV 3dAL-SSaNISng

eyol SaRIAGaY SaNIARDY sSusiINqUIUO9 S3IIAIBG sasuadxy sweibold ; suogaun,
adA-ssauisng 1EJUBWIUISAOL) pue sjuels) 104 sabieyn
Bugeiado
51955V J2N ul sebueyn sanuaAdy welboid

pue sanuaaay (sasuadx3) joN

010Z ‘0 ANNC A3ANT Hv=IA 3HL HOd
(QINNILNOY) SAILIAILDY 4O INTWNILVIS
1214181d HL1v3aH vavAdN NY32HL1NOS



SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2010

MAJOR FUNDS
Other Total
Bond Reserve Governmental Governmental
ASSETS General Fund Fund Fund Funds
Cash and cash equivalents $ 32,143,705 $ 8,908,045 $§ 3,603,834 $ 44,745,584
Grants receivable 4,228,078 - - 4,228,078
Accaunts receivable 221,622 - - 221,622
Inventory 483,667 - - 483,667
Prepaid items 34,634 - - 34,634
Total assels $ 37,111,708 $ 8,908,045 $ 3,603,834 $ 49713,585
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 1,198,447 3 - $ 3,800 $ 1,202,347
Granis payable 93,463 - - 93,483
Accrued expenditures 2,727,032 - - 2,727,032
Unearned revenue 682,224 - - 682,224
Total liabilities 4,702,066 - 3,900 4,705,966
Fund balances
Reserved for:
Inventory 483,687 - - 483,667
Prepaid items 34,634 - - 34,634
Encumbrances 205,487 - 401,413 606,900
Unreserved, reported in:
Major Funds:
Designated for capital improvements - 8,908,045 - 8,808,045
Undesignated 31,685,852 - - 31,685,852
Capital projects fundg:
Designated for capital improvements - - 3,288,521 3,288,521
Total fund balances 32,400,640 8,908,045 3,689,934 45,007,619
Total liahilities and fund balances $ 37,111,708 $ 8,908,045 $ 3,693,834
Amounts reported for governmental activilies in the statement of net assets are different because:
Capital assets used in the governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore, are not reported in the
funds. 8,769,370
An internal service fund is used by management to charge costs of activities related to the self-insured workers
compensation claims. The assets and liahilities are included in the statement of net assets. 283,370
Compensated absences ligbilities and other post employment benefils payable are not due and payable in the
current period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. (10,709,482)

Total net assets - governmental activities $ 44,330,877

See accompanying notes.
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SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

MAJOR FUNDS
Other Total
Bond Reserve Governmental Governmental
REVENUES General Fund Fund Fund Funds
Charges for services
Title X1X Medicaid $ 595,060 3 - § - L3 595,060
Charges for services 5,963,518 - - 5,963,518
Regulatory revenue 23,142,972 - - 23,142,972
Program contract services 2,835,603 - - 2,835,603
Intergovernmental revenues
State funding 987,147 - - 987,147
-Indirect federal grants 13,947,975 - - 13,947,875
Federal grants 2,351,437 - - 2,351,437
Contributions and donations 12,556 - - 12,556
General receipts
Interest earnings 732,424 68,422 47,259 948,145
Other receipts 17,870 - - 17,870
Clark County contribution 24 942 525 - - 24,942 525
Total revenues 75,529,087 168,422 47,259 75,744 768
EXPENDITURES
Current
Nursing 20,003,301 - - 20,003,301
Environmental heaith 14,875,882 - - 14,875,882
Administration, operations and maintenance 17,174,676 - - 17,174,676
Community health services 12,339,907 - - 12,339,907
Capital outlay - - 627,100 627,100
Total expendituras 64,393,766 - 627,100 65,020,866
Excess {deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 11,135,321 168,422 (679,841) 10,723,802
OTHER FINANGCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in - 1,781,702 2,654,000 4,435,702
Transfers out (6,001,8086) - - (6,001,906}
Total other financing sources (uses) (6,001,906) 1,781,702 2,654,600 (1,566,204)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 5,133,415 1,950,124 2,074,159 0,157,698
FUND BALANCES, beginning - as previously reported 26,878,134 6,957,921 1,657,522 35,393,577
Prior period adjustment 398,091 - 58,253 456,344
FUND BALANCES, beginning - as restated 27,276,225 6,957,921 1,615,775 35,849,921
FUND BALANCES, ending 5 32,409,640 $ 8,908,045 $ 3,689,934 5 45,007,619

See accompanying notes.
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SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

NET CHANGE |N FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS $ 9,157,698

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different
because:

Governmental funds repart capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement
of aclivities, the cast of thase assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and
reported as depreciation expense.

Capital outlay 627,100
Depreciation expense (1,361,770) {734,670}

Gains and losses from the sale or disposition of capital assets are not reported in the
funds because they do not provide or use current financiat resources, however, they
are presented in the statement of activities. (401,684)

An internal service fund is used by management to charge costs of aclivities related to
the self-insured workers compensation claims. The net revenues (expenses) are
included in the statement of activities. 19,514

Siate granted vaccines received by the District are recorded as Operating Grant and
Contribution revenues and the related expense with Immunization in the statement of
activities as a non-cash transaction.

Operating grant contribution revenue 8,780,687
Immunizations expense (6,780,687} -

Expenses for compensated absences and other post employment benefits payable
reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current financial

resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds. {2,242,224)
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS - GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $ 5,798,634

See accompanying notes.
22




SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF FUND NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2010

Southern Governmental
Nevada Public Activities -
Health Internal Service
ASSETS Laboratory Fund
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 3,303,133 $ 479,524
Other assets
Restricted cash - certificate of deposit for self-insurance - 100,994
Improvements other than buildings 92,768 -
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 2,194,224 -
Accumulated depreciation (1,151,879) -
Total other assets 1,135,113 100,994
Total assets 4,438,246 580,518
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Accounts payable 24,659 -
Accrued expenses 67,297 -
Compensated absences payable, current portion 115,678 -
Liability for seif-insured workers compensation - 317,148
Total current labilities 207,634 317,148
Long-term liabilities
Compensated absences payable, net of current porfion 87,282 -
Total liabilities 294,916 317,148
FUND NET ASSETS
invested in capital assets 1,135,113 -
Restricted for certificate of deposit for self-insurance - 100,984
Unrestricted 3,008,217 162,376
Total fund net assets 4,143,330 $ 263,370

See accompanying notes.
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SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Sotuthern Governimental
Nevada Puhlic Activities -
Health Internal Service
Laborafory Fund
Operating expenses
Salaries 3 1,059,068 5 -
Employee benefits 386,553 -
Claims expense - 41,347
Services and supplies 385,741 -
Depreciation 238,310 -
Repairs and maintenance 300,220 -
Total operating expenses 2,369,892 41,347
Operating loss (2,369,892) {41,347)
Non-operating revenues
Indirect federal grants 1,368,633 -
Interest earnings 49,662 10,861
Total non-operating revenues 1,418,295 10,861
Income (loss) hefore transfers (951,597) (30,488)
Transfers
Transfers In 1,516,204 50,000
Total transfers 1,516,204 50,000
Change in fund net assets 564,607 19,514
Fund net assets, beginning of year 3,576,533 243,856
Prior period adjustment 2,190 -
Net assets, beginning {as restated) 3,678,723 243,856
Fund net assets, end of year $ 4.143,330 $ 263,370

See accompanying notes.
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SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Southern Governmental
Nevada Public Activities -
Health Internal Service
Laboratory Fund
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services 3 (642,700) 3 -
Cash payments to employees {1,402,778) -
Cash payments to other saurces - {60,239)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities {2,045,478) {60,239)
Cash flows from noncapital financihg activities
Grant revenue 1,368,633 -
Transfers in 1,516,204 50,000
Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing activities 2,884,837 50,000
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Acquisition of property and equipment (88,710) -
Net cash (used in) capital and related financing activities (88,710) -
Cash flows from investing activities
Interest on investments 49,662 9,857
Net cash provided by investing activities 49,662 9,867
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 800,311 372}
Cash and cash equivalents
Beginning of year 2,502,822 479,896
End of year $ 3,303,133 $ 479,524
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash
provided by (used in} operating activities
Operating income (loss) $ (2,369,892) $ (41,347)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash provided by (used in} operating activities
Depreciation 238,310 -
Loss on disposal of assets 17,118 -
Increase in (assets) and liabilities
Accounts payable 3,747 -
Accrued expenses 22,396 -
Compensated absences 42,843 -
Liability for self-insured workers compensation - {18,892)
Net ¢ash provided by (used in) operating activities $ (2,045,478) $ {60,239)

See accompanying notes.
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SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES

Reparting Entit

The Southern Nevada Health District (the District) is governed by a thirteen member policymaking
board comprised of two representatives from each of six entities, as well as a physician member
at-large. The District represents a unigue consclidation of the public health needs of Boulder City,
Las Vegas, North Las Vegas, Henderson, Mesquite and Clark County. The accompanying
financial statements include all of the activities that comprise the financial reporting entity of the
District. The District is fiscally independent of all other governing bodies; therefore, the District is a
primary government and is not reported as a component unit by any other governmental unit, nor
does the District have any component units.

The accounting policies of the District conform to generally accepted accounting principles as
applicable to governmental entities. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board ("GASB") is
the accepted standard-selting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial
principles.

A summary of the District's significant accounting policies follows.

Basic Financial Statemenis

The District's basic financial statements consist of government-wide statements, fund financial
statements, and related notes. The government-wide statements include a statement of net
assets and a statement of activities, and the fund financial statements include financial
information for the governmental and business fund types. Reconciliations between the
governmental fund statements, the statement of net assets and the statement of activities are
also included.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are made up of the statement of net assets and the
statement of activities. These statements include the aggregated financial information of the
District as a whole, except for fiduciary activity, Governmental activities, which normally are
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-
type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. The effect of
interfund activity has been removed from these statements.

The statement of net assets presents the consolidated financial position of the District at year-
end in separate columns for bolh governmental and business-type activities,

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given |
function or program are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly |
identifiable with a specific function. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or

applicants who purchase, use, ar directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by

a given function and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or

capital requirements of a parficular function. Other sources of revenue not properly included

among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. This statement provides a

net cost or net revenue of specific functions within the District. Those functions with a net cost
are generally dependent on general-purpose revenues, such as contributions from Clark
County, to remain operational.

26




SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

fund Financial Stalements

The financial accounts of the Disfrict are organized on a basis of funds, each of which is
considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a
separate set of self-bafancing accounts comprised of assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues
and expenditures/expenses. Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds
and proprietary funds,

The presentation emphasis in the fund financial statements is on major funds, for both
governmental and enterprise funds. Major funds are determined based on minimum criteria set
forth in GASB Statement Number 34. Major individual governmental funds and major individual
enterprise funds are required to be reported in separate columns on the fund financial
statements. The District may also display other funds as major funds if it believes the
presentation will provide useful information to the users of the financial statements.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Basis of Presentation

The government-wide and proprietary fund financial statemenis are reported using the economic
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when
earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related
cash flows, Grants, contributions, and similar items are recognized as revehue as sooh as all
eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as
soon as they are both measurable and available. Gross receipts are considered "measurable”
when in the hands of intermediary collecting governments and are then recognized as revente. In
general, expenditures are recorded when liabilities are incurred. The exception to this rule is that
principal and interest on debt service, as well as liabilities related to compensated absences,
postemployment benefits, and claims and judgments, are recorded when payment is dus.

The major revenue sources of the District include contributions from Clark County, regulatory
revenue, fees for service and intergovernmental revenues from state and federal sources.

The District reports two major governmental funds. A description of these follows:
General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the District. It is used to
account for all resources and cost of operations traditionally associated with governments,
which are not required to be accounted for in other funds.

Bond Reserve Fund — accounts for resources designated for future capital expenditures of a
new administration building.

The District reports the Southern Nevada Public Health Laboratory (SNPHL) Fund as a major
proprietary fund. A description of the SNPHL Fund is as follows:

Southern Nevada Public Health Laboratory Fund - The SNPHL Fund accounts for various

testing and analylical services for the Disfrict, outside government entities and private
providers.
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SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Additionally the District reports the following fund types:

Capital Projects Funds - The Capital Projects Fund (governmental fund-type) accounts for
resources designated for future capital expenditures.

Internal Service Fund - The Internal Service Fund consists of a risk management fund that
accounts for costs associated with the District's self-funded workers compensation insurance.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989,
are geherally followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to
the extent that those standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board. Governments also have the option of following subsequent private-
sector guidance for their businass-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same
limitation. The District has elected not to follow this subsequent private-sector guidance.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items.
OCperating reventes and expenses generally result from providing services in connection with the
proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the Southern
Nevada Public Health Laboratory will be charges to customers for services. Operaling expenses
for the proprietary fund include the costs of services, administrative expenses, and depreciation
on capital assets. Operating expenses of the internal service fund include claims and
administrative expenses, All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as
non-operating revenues and expenses.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The District considers short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to
cash and have original maturity date of three months or less fo be cash and cash equivalents,
This includes all of the District’s individual funds pooled cash that is held by the Clark County
Treasurer, which are combined with othar County funds in a general investment pool, As the
District maintains the right to complete access to its funds held in the investment pool, these
invested funds are presented as cash equivalents in the financial statements.

Inventory

Inventories are valued at cost determined by the first-in-first-out (FIFQO) method. The costs of
governmental fund inventories are recorded as assets when received and charged to
expenditures as used. Additionally, the District recelves medical vaccines from the State of
Nevada for use in the District's clinics. These include regular vaccinations as well as the H1N1
vaccination. At June 30, 2010, the value of the regular vaccinations was $680,227 and the value
of the H1N1 vaccinations was $349,857. These items were not included in the District's inventory
since these vaccines remain the property of the State until they are administered.

Prepaids

Payments made lo vendors for services that will benefit pericds beyond June 30, 2010, are
recorded as prepaid items.
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SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant and equipment, are reported in the applicable
governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial statements.
The District defines capital assets as assets with an initial individual cost of more than $3,000 and
an estimated useful life in excess of one year. If purchased or constructed, all capital assets are
recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost and updated for additions and retirements
during the year. Donated capital assels are valued at their estimated fair value as of the date of
donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend assets’ lives are not capitalized.

Capital assets are being depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated

useful lives:
Capital Assets Years
Buildings 50
Improvements other than buildings 5~25
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 5-20
Vehicles 6

Grants Payable

Grants payable represent the amount due to sub-recipients for expenditures Incurred in
association with grants awarded to the District,

Accrued Expenditures/Expenses

District salaries earned but not paid by June 30, 2010 have besn accrued as liabilities and shown
as expenditures/expenses for the current year in governmental and dovernment-wide statements
respectively.

Compensated Absences and Accumulated Sick Leave

It is the District's policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation and sick

pay benefits.
Vacation pay benefits earned by employees are calculated based on years of full-time service as
follows:
Oto 1 year 10 days vacation benefits
1to 8 ysars 15 days vacation benefits
8 to 13 years 18 days vacation benefits
13 or more years 20 days vacation benefits
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SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Compensated Absences and Accumulated Sick Leave {continued)

The vacation pay benefits for any employee not used during the year may be carried over to the
next calendar, not to exceed twice the vacation pay benefits the employee earned per year. The
employee forfeits any excess leave,

An employee is entitled to sick pay benefits accrued at one day for each month of full-time
service. After completion of 120 months, an employee is entitled to 1 1/4 days of sick pay benefits
for each month of full-time service. There is no limit on the amount of sick pay benefits that can
be accumulated. Uponh termination, an employee with at least three years of service will receive
100 percent of the sick pay benefits accrual for accrued days up to 100, 50 percent of the accrued
days between 101 and 200, and 25 percent of the accrued days greater than 200. Upon death of
an employee, the estate will receive a lump sum payment for all sick pay benefits accrued.

All vacation and sick pay benefits are accrued when incurred in the government-wide financial
statements. A liability for these amounts is reported in governmenta! funds only if the liability has
matured, for example, as a result of employee resignations and retirements.

The compensated absences liability is funded from currently budgeted payroll accounts from both
the general fund and the Southern Nevada Public Health Laboratory Fund.

Fund Equity

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds repoit reservations of fund balance for
amounts that are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use
for a specific purpose. Designations of fund balance represent tentative management plans that
are subject to change.

Net Assels

In the government-wide statements, net assets on the Statement of Net Assets includes the
following:

Invested in Capifal Assets

This is the component of net assets that represents the difference between capital assets less
hoth the accumulated depreciation and the outstanding balance of debf, excluding unexpended
proceeds, that is directly atfributable fo the acquisition, construction ar improvement of those
assets. Currently, the District has no outstanding debt.

Reslricted

The component of net assets that reports the constraints placed on the use of assets by sither
external parties and / or enabling legislation. Currently, the District restricts assets related to
self-insurance deposits for the District's workers compensation program accounted for in the
insurance liability reserve fund.
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SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Unrestricted

The companent of net assets that is the difference between the assefs and liabilities not
reported in Invested in Capital Assets and Restricted Net Assets.

It is the District's policy to expend restricted resources first and use unrestricted resources
when the restricted resources have bsen depleted, except in the case of the cetfificate of
deposit for self-insurance, which is statutorlily restricted.

STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

Nevada Revised Statutes require that local governments legally adept budgets for all funds
except fiduciary funds (the District does not report any fiduciary funds). The annual budgets for all
funds are adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. The budget approval process is summarized as follows:

1. At the March Board of Health meeting, management of the District submits a tentative budget
for the fiscal year commencing the following July. The operating budget includes proposed
expenditures/expenses and the means of financing them.

2. Upon approval by the Board of Health, the tentative budget is submitted to Clark County
where it is included in the County's public hearing held in May.

3. The budget is then filed with the Nevada Department of Taxation by Clark County.

4. Nevada Revised Statutes allow appropriations to be transferred within or among any
functions or programs within a fund without an increase in total appropriations. If it becomes
necessary during the course of the year to change any of the depariments budgets, fransfers
are initiated by departiment heads and approved by the appropriate administrator. Transfers
within program or function classifications can be made with appropriate administrator
approval, The Board of Health is advised of transfers between funds, program, or function
classifications and the transfers are recorded in the official Board minutes.

5. Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other commitments
for the expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve that portion of the applicable
appropriation, is utilized in the governmental funds. Encumbrances outstanding at year-end
are reported as reserved fund balances and do not constitute expenditures or liabilities
because the commitments will be honored during the subsequent year.

Per Nevada Revised Statute 354.626, actual expenditures may not exceed budgetary
appropriations of the public health function of the general fund or total appropriations of the
individual capital projects funds, The sum of operating and nonoperating expenses in the
enterprise and internal service funds may not exceed total appropriations. At June 30, 2010, the
District had no exceptions to repor.
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3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Deposits

The District's deposit policies are governed by State statutes. Deposits are carried at cost, which
approximates market value and are maintained with insured banks in the State. At June 30, 2010,
the carrying amount of the District's deposits was $110,994 and the bank balance was $111,360.
The entire balance was covered by Depository Insurance and is not subject to any custodial risk.

Investments

The District participates in Clark County, Nevada's investment pool. All rated investments in the
Clark County, Nevada investment pool were rated either "AAA", "A-1", or "P-1" by Moody's
Investors Service with three percent of the investment pool invesiments being unrated at June 30,
2010. Poaled funds are invested according to State statutes which are limited to the following
(the District has no investment policy that would further limit its investment choices):

1.

Obligations of the U.S. Treasury and U.S. agencies in which the maturity dates do not extend
more than 10 years from the date of purchase.

Negotiable cerlificates of deposit issued by commercial banks or insured savings and loan
associations (those over $100,000 must be fully collateralized) not to exceed 1 ysar maturity
from date of purchase with minimum ratings by at least two rating services of "B" by Thomson
Bank Watch or "A-1" for deposits by Standard & Poor's or "P-1" for deposits by Moody's.

Notes, bonds, and other unconditional obligations issued by corporations organized and
operating in the United States. The obligations must be purchased from a registered
broker/dealer. At the time of purchase the obligations must have a remaining term to maturity
of no more than 5 years, are rated by a nationally recognized rating service as "A" or its
edquivatent, or better and cannot exceed 20 percent of the investment portfolio.

Bankers' acceptances eligible for rediscount with federal reserve hanks, not to exceed 180
days maturity and 20 percent of the investment portfolio.

Commercial paper with a rating of A-1, P-1 or equivalent that does not exceed 270 days
maturity and does not exceed 20 percent of the portfolio.

Collateralized mortgage obligations that are rated "AAA" or its equivalent not to exceed 20
percent of the portfolio.

Repurchase agreements that are collateralized at 102 percent of the repurchase price and do
not excead 90 days maturity. Securities used for collateral must meef the criteria listed
above.

Money Market Mutual Funds which are rated "AAA" or its equivalent and invest only in
securities issued by the Federal Government, U.8. agencies or repurchase agreements fully
collateralized by such securities not to exceed 5 years maturity and does not exceed 20
percent of the portiolio.

Asset-backed securities that are rated AAA or its equivalent, not o exceed 20 percent of the
partfolio,
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3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued)

Investments (continued)

10. Investment contracts for bond proceeds only, issuance for $10,000,000 or more, and
collateralized at a market value of at least 102 percent by obligations of the U.S. Treasury or
agencies of the federat government.

11. The State of Nevada's Local Government [nvestment Pool.

Custodial Credit Risk — This is the risk that in the event a financial instifution or counterparty fails,
the District would not be able to recover the value of its deposits and investments. As of June 30,
2010, one hundred percent of the District's investments are held in the Clark County investment
Pool which are fully collateralized in accordance with guidelines set forth in NRS 356 and the
District is not exposed to custodial credit risk.

I
|
Interest Rate Risk — Interest rate risk is defined as the risk that changes in interest rates will
adversely affect the fair value of an investment. Through its investment policy, Clark County (the

external investment pool operator) manages the exposure to fair value losses arising from ]
increasing interest rates by limiting the average weighted duration of the investment pool portfolio |
to less than 2.5 years. Duration is a measure of the present value of a fixed income's cash flows l
and is used to eslimate the sensitivity of a security’s price to interest rate changes. E

Concentration of Credit Risk — This is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of a
government's investment in a single issuer. At June 30, 2010, all of the District's investments are
held by the Clark County Treasurer and are invested in authorized investments in accordance
with NRS 350.659, 355.165, 355,170, and 356.120. There is no limitation on amounts invested in
this type of investment.

The carrying amount and market value of investments in the custody of the Clark County
Treasurer was $48,507,515.

Combined Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash aon deposit with banking institution $ 10,000

Cash on hand 10,726
Non-negotiable CD 100,894
Investment held with County Treasurer 48,507 515

$48629235
Governmental activities $45,326,102
Business-type activities 3,303,133

§48.629235
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4,

INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES AND TRANSFERS
Transfers infout:

In the fund financial statements, interfund transfers are shown as other financial sources or uses.
Transfers between funds during the year ended June 30, 2010 are as follows:

Transfers In

Southern
. Nevad
Bond Nonmajor pe:i?];'ca Internat
Reserve Governmental Health Service
Transfers Out Fund Fund Laboratory Fund Total
General Fund 51,781,702 $_$2,654,000 $1.516,204 $.50,000 § 6,001,906

Transfers are used to (1) move unrestricted revenues collected in the general fund to finance
various programs accounted for in other funds and (2) to move cash for expenditures paid by a
fund on behalf of another fund. There were no significant transfers during the fiscal year that were
either non-rottine in nature or inconsistent with the activities of the fund making the transfer.

CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2010 was as follows:

Balance Balance
July 1, 2009 Increases Decreases June 30, 2010
Governmental activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land § 2,059,765 S - 3 - $ 2,059,765
Construction-in-Pragress 196,518 - {196.518) -
Total capital assels not being
depreciated 2,256,283 - {195,518) 2,059,785
Capital assels, being depreciated:
Buildings 4,697,564 - - 4,697,564
improvements other than buildings 9,539,270 34,891 (514,886) 9,059,275
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 9,050,273 592,209 (628,245) 9,014,237
Vehicles 783,626 - (58.998) 704,628
Total capital assets being depreciated 24.050.733 627,100 (1,202,129 23,475,704
Less: accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings (1,698,669) (93,951) - (1,792,620)
fmpravements ather than buitdings (7,280,962) {411,098) 373,218 (7,318,841)
Furniture, fixtures and equipment (5,923,318) (766,884) 566,747 (6,123,435}
Vehicles (498,343) (89,857) 56,898 (531,202)
Total accumulated depreciation {15,401,282) (1.361,770) 996.964 {15,766,098)
Total capital assels being
depraciated, net 8,649,441 {734,670} (205,165} 7,709,606
Governmental activities
capital assets, net $10.805.724 $.{734.670) $.(401.687 8 9,769,371
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CAPITAL ASSETS (continued)

Balance Balance
July 1, 2008 Increases Decreases June 30, 2010

Business-type activities:
Capital assets, being depreciated:

Improvements other than buildings $ 92,768 $ - $ - $ 92,768

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 2,152,752 88.710 (47.238) 2,194,224
Total capital assets being depreciated 2,245 520 88.710 (47.238) 2,286,992
Less; accumulated depreciation for:

Improvements other than buildings (26,668) {4,000) - (30,668)

Furniture, fixtures and equipment (917.021) (234,310} 30,120 (1,121,211}
Total accumulated depreciation (243.689) (238,310} 30,120 (1,151,879}
Business-type activities

capital assets, net 8 _1.301.831 S (140,600} § (17118) 8 1,135,113

Depreciation expense was charged to functions / programs of the District as follows:

Nursing:
Communicable diseases
General nursing administration
Immunizations

Environmental health:
Environmental health and sanitation
Waste management

Administration, operations and maintenance:
General administration
Health cards
Vital records

Community health services:
Epidemiclogy
Health education
Public health response to bioterrorism
Southern Nevada Public Health Laboratory
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Governmental
Activities

Business-type
Activities

$ 13,934
18,033
7,877

29,946
12,554

1,235,141
15,746
4,714

2,669
6,095
14,081

238,310

$ 1,361,770
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6. LEASES

Operating L.eases

The District has certain non-cancelable operating lease agreements (unfess NRS 354.626())
applies) for facilities. Rent for the year ended June 30, 2010 was $1,786,323. The District's future
minimum lease payments under these non-cancelable operating leases are as follows:

Year ending June 30 Amount

2011 $ 1,259,655
2012 948,458
2013 830,230
2014 757,910
2015 766,973
2016 787,263

3 5,360,389

7. CHANGES IN LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

The District's long-term fiabilities consist of compensated absences and other post employment
henefit (CPEB) obligations. Activity for long-term liabifities for the year ended June 30, 2010 was

as follows.
Beginning Ending
Balance Balance Due Within
July 1, 2009 Additions Reductions June 30, 2010 QOne Year
Governmental Activities:
Compensated
absences $ 6,720,784 $ 3,516,725 % (3,144,963) $ 7,002,545 $ 3,609,934
OPEB
obligations 1,746,474 2.305320 {283,178} 3,768,616 -

$8.467,258 $ 6822045  $(3428141) £ 10861962 $ 3.609.934
Business-type Activities:

Compensated
absences $§ 160117 3 78,129 $  (35286) 3 202,960 g 115,678

8. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

Plan Description

The District contributes to the Public Employees Retirement System of the State of Nevada
(PERS), a cost sharing, multiple employer, defined benefit ptan administered by the Public
Employees Retirement System of the State of Nevada, PERS provides retirement benefits,
disability benefits and death benefits, including annual cost of living adjustments, to plan
members and their beneficiaries. Chapter 286 of the Nevada Revised Statutes establishes the
benefit provisions provided to the participants of PERS. These benefit provisions may only be
amended through legislation. The Public Employees Retirement System of the State of Nevada
issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information for PERS.
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8. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (continued)
Financial statements for the Plan are available by calling (775) 687-4200 or writing to:

Public Employees' Retirement System of Nevada
693 W. Nye Lane
Carson City, Nevada 89703-1599

Funding Policy

Benefits for plan members are funded under the employer pay method. Under the employer pay
contribution plan, the District s required to contribute all amounts due under the plan, the
amounts contributed equal the required contribution amount, Chapter 286 of Nevada Revised
Statutes establishes the contribution requirements of plan members and the District. Contribution
requirements may only be amended through legisiation, The District's contribution rates and
amounts contributed for the last three years are as follows:

Fiscal Year Contribution Rate Regedar Members Total Contribution
2009-10 21.50% $7,474,523
2008-09 20.50% $7,015,666
2007-08 20.50% $6,254,176

The amounts contributed are equal to the required contributions for each year.
9. OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS {OPEB)
The District participates in Clark County's ather pastemployment benefits (OPEB) plan, an agent,
muitiple-employer defined benefit OPEB pian, as well as the State of Nevada’s Public Employee
Benefit Plan (PEBP), an agent multiple-employer defined benefit OPEB plan.

Plan Descriptions

In accordance with Nevada Revised Statutes, retirees of the District may continue insurance through
existing plans of insurance, if enrolled as an active employee at the time of retirement. Retirees are
offered medical, dental, prescription drugs, and life insurance benefits for themselves and their
dependents. Retirees may choose between the Clark County Self-Funded Group Medical and Dental
Benefits Plan (Self-Funded Plan) and an HMO Plan.

The PEBP, which provides benefits similar to the Self-Funded Plan, is closed to all active employees.
Due to changes in state law, as of September 1, 2008, the plan is no lohger available to those
individuals actively employed past this date.

Self-Funded Plan and HMO benefit provisions are established and amended through negotiations
between the District and the SEIU employee union. PEBP benefit provisions are established and
amended by the Nevada State Legislature.

The Self-Funded Plan is included in the financial statements of Clark County. The Self-Funded Plan
is not administered as a qualifying trust or equivalent arrangement. The Self-Funded Plan is included
in the Clark County CAFR as an internal service fund (the Self-Funded Group Insurance fund), as
required by Nevada Revised Statutes.

The PEBP issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information.
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9. OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (continued)

The Self-Funded and PEBP reports may be obtained by writing or calling the plans at the following
addresses or numbers:

Clark County, Nevada Public Employee Benefit Plan

PO Box 551210 801 South Stewart Street, Suite 1001
500 S. Grand Central Parkway Carson City, Nevada 89701

Las Vegas, NV 88155-1210 (800} 326-5496

(702) 455-3895

Funding Policy and Annual OPEB Cost

The Sell-Funded Plan contribution requirements of plan members and the District are established and
may be amended through negotiations between the District and the SEIU emplayee union.

The District pays approximately 90% percent of premiums for active employee coverage, an average
of $667 per active employee for the year ended June 30, 2010. Retirees in the Self-Funded Plan
receive no direct subsidy from the District. Under state law, retiree loss experience is pooled with
active loss experience for the purpose of setting rates. The difference between the trua claims cost
and the blended premium is an implicit rate subsidy that creates an OPEB cost for the District.

The District is required to pay the PEBP an explicit subsidy, based on years of service, for retirees
who enroll in this plan. In 2010, retirees were eligible for a $79 per month subsidy after five years of
service with a Nevada state or local government entity. The maximum subsidy of $436 is earned after
20 years of combined service with any eligible entity. There are incremental increases for years of
service between five and twenty years. The subsidy is set, and may be amended, by the State
Legislature.

The annual other postemployment benefit (OPEB) cost for each plan is calculated based on the
annual required contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance
with the parameters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an
ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and to amortize any unfunded actuarial
liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty years. The District’s annual OPEB
cost for the current year and the related information for each plan are as follows:

Self Funded Plan PEBP

Contribution rates Actuarially determined, Set by State Legislature
premium sharing
determined by union
contracts

District Implicit subsidy through $79 per month after 5
blending of active and years of service up to $436
retiree loss experience per month after 20 years

Pian membars From $891 to $986 per From $0 to $438,
month for family depending on leve! of
coverage, depending on coverage and subsidy
plan earned

38




SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010

8. OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (continted)

Self Funded Plan PEBP Total

Annual required contribution (ARC) % 1,939,083 § 395,733 3 2,334,828
Interest on net OPEB obligation 54,814 11,186 66,000
Adjustment to annual required

contribution (79,319 (16,187) {95,506}
Annual OPEB cost 1,914,588 390,732 2,305,320
Employer contributions made - (434.857) (434,857)
Increase/(decrease) in net OPEB
obligation/(benefit) 1,914,588 {44,125) 1,870,463
Net QOPEB obligation/(benefit),

beginning of year 1,854,028 (107.554) 1,746,474
Net OPEB obligation/(benefit), end

of year 3 3, 768616 § (151,879 $ 3,616,837

The net OPEB obligation has been recorded as a liability and the net OPEB benefit has been
recorded as an asset in the statement of net assets.

The District's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual cost contnbuted to the plan, and the net
OPEB obligation for 2010 and the preceding year are as follows:

Net OPER
Annual OPEB % of OPEB obligation /
Plan Year ended cost cost contributed {benefit)
Self-funded / HPN June 30, 2010 $ 1,914,588 - $ 3,768,616
PEBP plan June 30, 2010 380,732 111% (151,679)
Self-funded / HPN Junhe 30, 2008 1,854,028 - 1,854,028
FEBP plan June 30, 2008 365,872 129% (107,554}
Funded status and funding progress
The funded status of the plans as of July 1, 2008, was as follows:
Self-funded/HPN PEBP Total
Actuarial accrued liability (a) $ 17,989,082 $ 3,550,918 $ 21,540,000
Actuarial value of plan assets (b) - - -
Unfunded actuarial accrued liability
(funding excess) (a) — (b) $ 17,989,082 $ 3,550,918 $ 21,540,000
Funded ratio (b) / (a) 0% 0% 0%
Covered payroll (c) $ 27,459,650 $ 5,420,340 $ 32,879,090
Unfunded actuarial accrued liability
{funding excess) as a percentage
of covered payroll [{a) — (b}] / (¢) 65.5% 65.5% 65.5%

The required schedule of funding progress presented as required supplementary information will
provide multi-year trend information that will show, in fulure years, whether the actuarial value of pian
assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabifity for benefits,
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9. OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (continued)

Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the
probability of events in the future. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plans and
the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as actual results
are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the future.

Actuarial methods and assumptions

Projections of bensfits are based on the substantive plans (the plans as understood by the employer
and plan members} and include the types of benefits in force at the valuation date and the pattern of
sharing benefit costs between the District and the plan members at that point.  Actuarial calculations
reflect a long-term perspective and employ methods and assumptions that are designed o reduce
short-term volatility in actuarial accrued Habilities and the actuarial value of assets. Significant
methods and assumptions are as follows:;

Self-funded/HPN PEBP

Actuarial valuation date 711708 7/1/08
Actuarial cost method Entry age normal Entry age normal
Amortization method Level dollar amount Level dollar amount
Remaining amortization period 30 years, open 30 years, open
Assel valuation method No assets in trust No assets in frust
Actuarial assumptions:

Investment rate of return 4.0% 4.0%

Projected salary increases NIA N/A

Healthcare infiation rate 8% initial / 5% ultimate 8% initial / 5% ultimate

Current year 7.5% 7.5%

District assets in internal service fund

Clark County utilizes the Other Postemployment Benefit Reserve internal service fund to allocate
OPEB costs to each fund, based on employee count. Each fund incurs a charge for service from the
Other Postemployment Benefit Reserve fund for their portion of the annual OPEB cost. As of June
30, 2010, the Other Postemployment Benefit Reserve fund held no funds on behalf of the District.
The District intends to use any accumulated assets for future OPEB funding, These assets cannot be
included in the plan assels considered in the OPEB funding schedules because they are not held in
trust,

10. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Litigation - Various legal claims have arisen against the District during the normal course of
operations. According to the District's legal counsel, the ultimate resolution of these matters is not
ascertainable at this time and, accordingly, no provision has beeh made in the financial
statements related to these claims.

Risk Management - The District, like all governmental entities, is exposed to various risks of loss

related to torts; thefts of, damage to and destruction of assets; errors and oimissions; injuries to
employees; and natural disasters.
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10.

11.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (continued)

The District participates in Clark County's Cooperative Agreement for Coverage of Liability Claims
and Related Expenses. Under this agreement, the District pays an annual premium to the Clark
County Insurance Pool Internal Service Fund for its general insurance coverage. The agreement
for formation of the Insurance Pool Fund provides that the fund will be self-sustaining through
member premiums. Each member is responsible for a deductible for each claim submitted. The
District's deductible is $10,000 per occurrence, The stop-loss provision is $2,000,000 for each
claim submitted. The pool's two umbrella policies provide further coverage to a maximum
aggregate amount of $10,000,000. The District remains adequately covered for losses and no
setflements have reached amounts in excess of the insurance coverage for the past three years.

The District established an internal service fund on July 1, 2005 to provide for self-insured
workers compensation claims. Additionally, the District has excess waorkers compensation
insurance up to $1 million per occurrence with a retention of $400,000 per occurrence. A liability
for a claim is established if information indicates that it is possible that a liability has been incurred
at the date of the financial statements and the amount of loss is reasonably estimable. Liabilities
include an amount for claims that have been incurred but not reported. The estimate of the
worker's compensation claims payable was determined by the District with the assistance of an
independent actuarial study as of June 30, 2010 and is reflected in the financiat statements of the
Risk Management Insurance Liahility Reserve Fund.

Estimated Claims Estimated
unpaid claims and changes Claims unpaid claims
July 1, 2008 in estimates paid June 30, 2010

$ 336,040 g 2.129 $ (60,239) 3 317,148

Estimated Claims Estimated
unpaid claims and changes Claims unpaid claims
July 1, 2008 in estimates paid Junhe 30, 2009

b 235,443 i 134,182 $ {33,585) $ 336,040

Cerificate of Deposit

The District has a cetlificate of deposit for $100,994 at June 30, 2010. The certificate is
maintained as required for the District's workers compensation self insurance program that was
effective July 1, 20085,

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

During the current year, it was determined that certain prior year accounts payable, grants
receivable, and contracts receivable were incorrectly recorded. To correct these errors, the
beginning fund balances/net assels of the General Fund, Capital Projects Fund, and Southern
Nevada Public Health Laboratory Fund of $26,878,134, $1,557,522, and $3,576,533, respectively
have been increased to $27,276,255, $1,615,775, and $3,578,523, respectively. In addition
beginning net assets for governmental activities and business-type activities of $38,075,899 and
$3,5676,533, respectively, as originally reported, have been increased to $38,532,243 and
$3,5678,723, respectively.
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SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT
MAJOR FUND - GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Budgeted Amounts

Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget _
Revenhies
Charges for services
Title XiX Medicaid $ 501,000 $ 501,000 $ 595,060 $ 94,060
Charges for services 6,783,214 6,783,214 5,663,518 (819,6986)
Regulatory revenue 23,474,047 23,474,047 23,142,972 {331,075)
Program contract servicas 2,440,996 2,440,998 2,835,603 394,807
Intergovernmental revenues -
State funding 1,311,086 1,311,066 987,147 (323,819)
indirect federal grants 7,698,707 12,680,387 13,947,975 1,267,688
Federal grants 1,583,339 2,034,724 2,351,437 316,713
Contributions and donations - - 12,556 12,556
General receipts -
Interest earnings 1,500,000 1,500,000 732,424 (787,576}
Other general receipis 8,125 8,125 17.870 9,745
Clark County contributions 24,942 525 24,942 525 24,942 525 -
Total revenues 70,244,019 75,676,084 75,529,087 (146,997)
Expenditures
Public Health Function
Nursing
Salaries and wages 12,003,961 12,179,418 10,636,379 1,643,039
Employee benefits 3,943,940 4,003,903 3,514,753 489,150
Servicas and supplies 7,760,828 12,057,573 5,852,169 7,105,404
23,708,829 29,140,884 20,003,301 9,137,593
Environmental health
Salaries and wages 10,666,061 10,666,061 10,174,586 481,475
Employee benefits 3,674,248 3,674,248 3,475,639 198,609
Services and supplies 1,356,777 1,356,777 1,225,657 131,120
15,627,086 15,697,085 14,875,882 821,204
Administration, operations and maintenanca
Salaries and wages 13,001,178 13,001,178 8,624,477 4,376,701
Employee benefits 4,907,818 4,907,818 3,450,651 1,457 167
Services and supplies 7,288,823 7,288,823 5,009,548 2,189,275
25,187,819 25,197,819 17,174,676 8,023,143
Community health services
Salaries and wages 4,375,033 4,375,033 5,617,037 (1,242,004)
Employee benefits 1,467,647 1,467,547 1,741,710 (274,163)
Services and supplies 2,041,064 2,041,064 4,981,160 {2,940,096)
7,883,644 7,883,644 12,338,907 (4,456,263}
Total expenditures 72,487,378 77,819,443 684,393,766 13,625,677
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MAJOR FUND - GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES [N FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Budgeted Amounts

Actual Variance with
Oridinal Final Amounts Final Budget

Excess of revenues over expenditures (2,243,359) (2,243,359) 11,135,321 13,378,680
Other financing sources (uses)

Transfers out (7,199,253) (7,198,253) {6,001,908) 1,197,347

Total aother financing sources (uses) (7,198,253) (7,128,253) {6,001,908) 1,107,347

Net change in fund balances (9,442,612) (9,442,612) 5,133,415 14,576,027

Fund batance, beginning - as previously reported 16,804,900 26,878,134 26,878,134 -

Prior Period Adjustment - - 398,001 398,001

Fund balance, beginning - as restated 16,804,800 26,878,134 27,276,225 398,081

Fund balance, end of year % 7,362,288 $ 17,435,622 $ 32,409,640 $ 14,074,118
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SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
JUNE 30, 2010

Actuarial UAAL as a
Actuarial  Acrued Liability Percentage
_ Value of (AAL) Entry  Unfunded AAL Covered of Covered
Actuarial Assets Age, Normal {(UAAL) Funded Ratio Payroll Payroll
Valuation Date (&) {b) {b-a) {alb) (c) ([b-a)/ec)
Self Funded Plan
7/1/2008 - $ 17,989,082 § 17,088,082 0.0% $ 27,459,650 65.5%
PEBP
7/112008 - 3,550,918 3,650,918 0.0% 5,420,340 85.5%
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SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT
NOTE TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
JUNE 38, 2010

1.  Budgetary Basis
The Southern Nevada Health District prepares its budgets in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

The budget amounts reflected in the required supplementary information have been amended from the original amounts in
accordance with Nevada Revised Statues,

Additional budgetary information can be found in Note 2 to the District's basic financial statements.
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MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND




SQUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT

MAJOR FUND - BOND RESERVE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Budgeted Amounts

Actual Variance with
Criginal Final Amounts Final Budget
Revenues
Interest earnings $ 75,000 3 75,000 $ 168,422 3 93,422
Other financing sources
Transfers in 2,013,068 2,013,068 1,781,702 $ {231,3685)
Net change in fund balances 2,088,068 2,088,068 1,950,124 {137,944)
Fund balances, beginning of year 6,890,198 6,957,921 6,957,821 -
Fund halances, end of year $ 8,878,266 $ 9,045,989 $ 8,908,045 % {137,944)
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NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

THE HEALTH DISTRICT CAPITAL RESERVE FUND IS USED TO ACCOUNT FOR THE COST OF CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENTS AND FURNITURE, FIXTURES, EQUIPMENT AND VEHICLE PURCHASES OF THE DISTRICT.




SQUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT

NONMAJOR FUND - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FiISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Budgeted Amounts

Actual Varfance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget
Revenues
Interest earmings 5 47,800 3 47,800 47,259 $ {541)
Expenditures
Capital autlay 2,649,000 2,649,600 627,100 2,021,900
Total expenditures 2,649,000 2,649,000 627,100 2,021,800
Deficiency of revenues under expenditures (2,601,200} (2,601,200} (579,841) 2,021,359
Other financing sources (uses)
Transfers In 2,648,000 2,649,000 2,654,000 5,000
Total other financing sources 2,649 000 2,648,000 2,654,000 5,000
Net change in fund balances 47,800 47,800 2,074,159 2,026,359
Fund balance, beginning - as previously reported 1,662,794 1,657,522 1,657,522 -
Prior Period Adjustment - - 58,253 58,253
Fund balance, beginning - as restated 1,562,704 1,657,622 1,615,775 58,253 |
Fund balances, end of year $ 1,610,584 $ 1,605,322 $ 3,689,934 $ 2,084,612 |
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MAJOR PROPRIETARY FUND




SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT

MAJOR PROPRIETARY FUND - SOUTHERN NEVADA PUBLIC HEALTH LABORATORY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Budgeted Amounts

Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget
QOperating revenues
Charges for services $ - $ - $ - -
Operating expenses
Salaries 1,210,861 1,760,661 1,059,068 701,593
Employee benefits 404,866 581,866 386,553 205,313
Services and supplies 440,534 1,057,582 385,741 871,841
Depreciation - - 238,310 (238,310)
Repairs and maintenance 181,124 181,124 300,220 {119,096)
Total aperating expenses 2,237,185 3,591,233 2,369,892 1,221,341
Operating joss {2,237,185) (3,591,233} {2,369,892) 1,221,341
Non-operating revenues
Indirect federal grants - - 1,368,633 1,368,633
Interest earnings 60,500 60,500 49,662 {10,838)
Total non-operating revenues 60,500 60,500 1,418,285 1,357,785
Income (loss) before transfers (2,176,685) (3,530,733) {951,547) 2,579,136
Transfers
Transfers In 2,237,185 2,237,185 1,516,204 {720,981)
Total transfers 2,237,185 2,237,185 1,516,204 (720,981)
Net change in fund net assets 60,500 (1,293,548) 564,607 1,858,165
Fund net assets, beginning - as previously reported 2,151,829 3,576,533 3,576,533 -
Prior period adjustment - - 2,190 2,190
Net assets, beginning - as restated 2,151,629 3,676,533 3,678,723 2,190
Fund net assets, end of year $ 2,212,129 $ 2282985 $ 4,143,330 1,860,345
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

Southern Nevada Health District




SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND - INSURANCE LIABILITY RESERVE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Budgeted Amounts

Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget
Expenses
Claim expense $ 200,000 $ 200,000 3 41,347 $ (158,653)
Total expenses 230,000 200,000 41,347 {158,653)
Operating loss (200,000) (200,000} (41,347) 158,653
Non-operating reventes
Interest earnings 20,600 20,600 10,861 (9,739)
Income (loss) before transfers {179,400) (179,400 (30,485) 148,914
Transfers
Transfers in 300,000 300,000 50,000 {250,000)
Net change in fund net assets 120,600 120,600 19,514 (101,088)
Fund net assets, beginning of year 336,960 243,856 243,856 -
Fund net assets, end of year % 457,580 3 364,458 $ 263,370 $ {101,086)
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GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
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SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT

CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMPARATIVE SCHEDULES BY SOURCE

JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

2010 2009
Governmental funds capital assets
Land $ 2,059,765 3 2,059,765
Construction-in-Progress - 196,518
Buildings 4,697,564 4,697,564
Improvements other than buildings 9,059,275 9,539,270
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 9,014,237 9,050,273
Vehicles 704,628 763,626
Total governmental funds capital assets $ 25535469 $ 26,307,016
Investments in governmental funds capital assets by source
General fund $ 25,535,469 $ 26,307,016
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STATISTICAL SECTION




SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT |
STATISTICAL SECTION TABLE OF CONTENTS {(Unaudited) |
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 |

|
The Statistical Section presents detailed information as a context for understanding the information in the financial
statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary information in regard to the District’s overall financial

health.

Contents Page

Financial Trends
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the
District’s financial perfarmance and well-being have changed over time.

Net Assets by Component 54
Changes in Net Assets 55-58
Fund Balances, Governmental Funds 59
Changes in Fund Balances, Governmental Funds 60

Revenue Capacity
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the District's most
significant revenue sources,

Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property 61
Property Tax Rates — All Direct and Overlapping Governments 62
Principal Taxpayers in Clark County Current Year and Nine Years Ago 63
Property Tax Levies and Collections for all Governments 64
Debt Capacity

These schedufes present information to help the reader assess the affordability of
the District’s current levels of outstanding debt and the District’s ability to Issue
additional debt in the future.

The District currently has no bonded indebtedness.

Demographic and Economic Information
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader
understand the environment within which the District’s financial activities take place.

Demographic Statistics a5
Principal Employers in Clark County Current Year and Nine Years Ago 66

Operating Information
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader
understand how the information in the District’s financial report relates to
the services the District provides and the activities it perforims.

Full-time Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program 67
Operating Indicators by Function/Program 68— 69
Capital Assets Statistics by Function/Program 70
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SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT
DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS
LAST TEN CALENDAR YEARS (UNAUDITED)

Calendar County Household School Unemployment
Year Population (4) Income (1) Enrollment {2) Rate (3)
2001 1,485,855 42,810 231,125 4.30%
2002 1,560,653 42243 244 684 6.18%
2003 1,620,748 43,756 255,328 5.31%
2004 1,715,337 45,793 268,357 4.80%
2005 1,796,380 49,565 280,834 4.00%
2006 1,874,837 33,414 291,510 3.90%
2007 1,954,319 39,853 302,783 4.30%
2008 1,967,716 39,920 308,745 5.50%
2009 1,952,040 * 311,221 8.18%
2010 1,956,881 * 309,476 16.00%

Notes:

(1) Nevada Warkforce.com

(2) Clark County School District {(Public School Enrollment)
(3) Nevada Department of Employment Security

(4) Nevada State Demographer and cber.unlv.edu

* Information not yet available
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KATOURY, ARMSTRONG & CO.
(( & )) A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
CERTIFIED PUBLIC AGCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT
AUDITING STANDARDS

Members of the District Board of Health
Southern Nevada Health District
Clark County, Nevada

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Southern Nevada
Health District, (the “District”), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2010, which collectively
comprise the District's basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated
November 10, 2010. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the District's internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the District’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control over financial reporting.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the preceding paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control over financial reporting that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses and
therefore, there can be no assurance that all deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material
weaknesses have been identified. However, as described in the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. We consider the deficiencies described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2010-1-FS to be material
weaknesses.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District's financial statements are
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and,
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The resuits of our tests disclosed no instances
of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

The District's response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs. We did not audit the District’s response and,
accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Health,

others within the District, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities, and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

KQ{W%/ Wm%i (o,

Las Vegas, Nevada
November 10, 2010

72



: KAFOURY, ARMSTRONG & CO.
(( < )) A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
- CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Members of the District Board of Health
Southern Nevada Health District
Clark County, Nevada

Compliance

We have audited Southern Nevada Health District’s (the District) compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that
could have a direct and material effect on each of the District's major federal programs for the
year ended June 30, 2010. The District's major federal programs are identified in the summary
of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.
Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each
of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the District's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the District's compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-
133. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the District's compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit
does not provide a legal determination of the District's compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the District complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to

above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the
year ended June 30, 2010.
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Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal
programs. [n planning and performing our audit, we considered the District's internal control over
compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program to determine the auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB
Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal
control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
District's internal control over compliance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the preceding paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses and therefore, there
can be no assurance that all deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses have
been identified. However, as discussed below, we identified certain deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses,

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal
controf over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type
of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected, on a timely basis. We consider the deficiencies in internal control over compliance
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2010-1 to be
a material weakness.

The District's responses to the findings identified in our audit are described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs. We did not audit the District’s responses and,
accordingly, we express no opinion on the responses.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Health,

others within the District, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities, and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

KQ{W @w@mﬁ 2Co

Las Vegas, Nevada
November 10, 2010
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SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Federal Agency or
Agency/Federal Grantor/Pass-through CFDA Pass-throutgh Federal
Grantor/Program Tille Number Number Expenditures
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
Passed through Nevada Department of Health and Human
Services Resources Health Division:
Public Health Emergency Preparedness
CDC PHEP GY10 93.069  S5US0TP916964-10 $ 2,328,032
5U80TP916964-
CDC PHEP GY09 93.069 09,5U90TP916964-08 390,069
Cities Readiness Initiative GY10 93.069 5US0TP916964-10 591,976
Cities Readiness Initiative GY09 93.069 5U90TP916964-08 262,922
HiN1 Il GY10 93.069  1H75TP0O0G337-04 4,372,927
H1N1 1 & Il GY10 (Funding Source: 5350) 93.069  1H75TP0O00337-01 335,097
HiN1 | & il GY10 (Funding Source: 5360) 93.069  1H75TP000337-01 850,421
Total Public Health Emergency Preparedness 9,132,344
Passed through Nevada Department of Health and Human
Services Resources Health Division:
Project Grants and Cooperative Agreements for Tuberculosis
Control Programs
TB Outreach CY10 93116  2U52PS8907855-19 87,508
TB Qutreach CY09 93.116  5U52PS907855-18 138,934
Total Project Grants and Cooperative Agreements for
Tuberculosis Control Programs 226,442
Passed through Nevada Department of Health and Human
Services Resources Health Division:
Injury Prevention and Control Research and State and
Community Based Programs
TIIDE GY09 93,136  5U17CE001233-03 48,952
TIIDE GY08 93,136  5U17CE001233-02 14,399
Total Injury Prevention and Control Research and State
and Community Based Programs 63,351
Direct Program:
Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Projects
Childhood Lead Prevention FY10 93.197  5HB4EHO00145-04 $ 501,144
Childhood Lead Prevention FYQ38 93.197  5H64EH000145-03 (683}
Total Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Projects 500,461
Birect Program:
Family Planning Services
Family Planning Project CY10 93.217  6FPHPA090159-39-01 525,602
Family Planning Project CY09 93.217 6FPHPA0DS0159-38-03 668,926
Total Family Planning Services 1,194,528

Passed through Nevada Department of Health and Human
Services Resources Health Division:
Immunization Cluster:
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SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 230, 2010

{CONTINUED)
Federal Agency or
Agency/Federat Grantor/Pass-through CFDA Pass-through Federal
Grantor/Program Title Number Number Expenditures
Immunization Operations CY10 93.268  5H231P922549-08 344,254
Immunization Operations CY08 93,268  5H23|P922548-07 418,127
Total Immunization Cluster 762,381
Passed through Nevada Depariment of Health and Human
Services Resources Health Division:
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention - Investigations
and Technical Assistance
EPI HAN Surv Lab Cap Personnel CY10 (Fund Source: 5520) 93.283  3U50CI000489-0353 1,812
EPI HAN Surv Lab Cap Personnel CY09 (Fund Source: 5449) 93.283  5U50CI000489-03 26,995
West Nile Virus (Funding Source: 5511) 93.283  3U50CI000489-0353 43,079
West Nile Virus (Funding Source: 5510) 93.283  5U50CI000489-03 67,932
Adult Viral Hepatitis Prevention Program GY 10 93.283 PS08-80102 11,275
Adult Viral Hepatitis Prevention Program GY09 93.283  PS08-80102 26,826
Tobacco Control CDC GY10 93.283  5U58DP002003-02 237,407
Total Centers for Disease Control and Prevention -
Invesligations and Technical Assistance 415,326
Passed through Nevada Departiment of Health and Human
Services Resources Health Division:
Community Services Block Grant - Discrelianary Awards
EPSDT - Early Periodic Screening, Diagnosis, & Treatment FY 93.570  OSP-12208BA 40,000
Direct Program:
ARRA - Prevention and Welfness - Communities Putting
Prevention to Work Funding Opportunities Announcement
Tobacco CPPW 93.724  1U58DP002383-01 271,832
Passed through Nevada Department of Health and Human
Services Resources Health Division:
National Bioterrorism Hospital Preparedness Program
ASPR HPP 93.88¢ 1 U3REP070018-01-00 95,656
ASPFR HPP 93.889 1 U3REP090220-01-00 1,085,954
ASPR HPP 93.889 1 U3BREPQ70018-01-00 443,935
Medical Reserve Corps (ASPR MRC) 93.889 1 USREPQ70018-01-00 23,940
H1N1 ASPR 93.889 1 U3REP080211-01-00 3,297
Total National Bioterrorism Hospital Preparedness Program 1,668,782
Passed through Nevada Department of Health and Human
Services Resources Health Division:
HIV Prevention Activities - Nongovernmental Organization Based
CDC Hepatitis C GY10 93.939  1H75PS002093-01 233,160
Passed through Nevada Department of Health and Human
Services Resources Health Division:
HIV Prevention Activities - Health Department Based
AlIBDS Prevention CY09 93.940 5U62/PS923483-05 1,609,076
76
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SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

(CONTINUED)
Federal Agency or
Agency/Federal Grantor/Pass-through CFDA Pass-through Federal
Grantor/Program Title Number Number Expenditures
Passed through Nevada Department of Health and Human
Services Resources Health Division:
HIV/AIDS Surveillance
AIDS Core Surveillance CY10 93.944  5U62/PS001038-03 71,100
AIDS Core Surveillance CY09 093.944 5U62PS001038-02 82,981
Total HIV/AIDS Surveillance 154,081
Passed through Nevada Department of Employment, Training
and Rehabilitation
Block Grants for Prevention and Treaiment of Substance Abuse
AlIDS - SAPTA - FY10 93.959  08/09 B1 NVSAPT 448,238
Passed through Nevada Department of Health and Human
Services Resources Health Division:
Preventive Health Services - Sexually Transmitted Diseases
Control Grants:
STD Control Project CY10 (GISP, FP 1PP, & STD IPF) 93977  1H25PS001382-02 32,364
STOD Control Project CY10 (CSPS & JUVE IPP) 93.977  1H25PS001382-02 71,220
STD Control Project CY(02 93.977  1H25PS5001382-01 91,393
Syphillis Elimination CY10 93.977  1H25PS001382-02 111,232
Syphillis Elimination CY09 93.977  1H25PS5001382-01 158,721
Total Preventive Health Services - Sexually Transmitted
Diseases Control Grants: 464,930
Passed lhrough Nevada Department of Heallth and Human
Services Resources Health Division:
Cooperative Agreements for State-Based Diahetes Control
Programs and Evaluation of Surveillance Systems
Diabetes Prevention and Control 93,988 1US8/DP002003-01 47,088
Passed through Nevada Department of Health and Human
Services Resources Health Division:
Maternal and Child Health Services Block Grant to States
Maternal Child Health GY10 93.994 BO4MC11167 87,000
Passed through State of Nevada Division for Aging Services:
Salud En Accion GY10 (11/01/09 - 3/31/10: $2,500.00) 93.N/A  03-008-13-QX-10 2,500
Salud En Accion GY10 93.N/A 03-008-13-LX-10 33,279
Salud En Accion GY09 93.N/A 03-008-13-LX-09 16,179
51,958
Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 17,370,978
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
Passed through Nevada Department of Health and Human
Services Health Division:
State Public Water System Supervision GY10 66.432  DEP-10-017 57,658
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SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

(CONTINUED)

Federal Agency or
Agency/Federal Grantor/Pass-through CFDA Pass-through Federal
Grantor/Program Title Number Number Expenditures
Passed through Nevada Depariment of Conservation and
Natural Resources:
Hazardous Waste Management State Program Support
Small Quantity Generators Project FY09 66.801 DEP 10-003 75,000
Passed through Nevada Department of Conservation and
Natural Resources:
Underground Storage Tank Pravention, Detection, and
Compliance Program
Underground Storage Project FY10 66.804 DEP 10-002 170,000
Total Environmental Protection Agency 302,658
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards $17,673,636
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SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of the Southern Nevada
Health District and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is
presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may
differ from amounts presented on, or used in preparation of, the basic financial statements.

2. SUBRECIPIENTS

The Southern Nevada Health District provided federal awards to subrecipients as follows. These

expenditures have been reported in the General Fund.

AIDS Prevention Program - Grant Year 2010

Aid for AIDS of Nevada $

Community Counseling Center
Gay & Lesbian Community Center

155,833
106,667
116,667

379,167

Family Planning Program - Grant Year 2010

Huntridge Teen Clinic
Planned Parenthood of Southern Nevada

28,762
237,500

266,262

Childhood Lead Prevention Program - Grant Year 2010

HealthInSight
UNLYV Board of Regents

16,000
89,236

105,236

Syphillis Elimination - Grant Year 2010

Community Outreach Medical Center

46,380

TOTAL $

797,055
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SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

SECTION | - SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued Unqualified

Internal control over financial reporting:

¢ Material weaknesses identified? Yes

« Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered to be No
material weaknesses?

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? No

Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

¢ Material weaknesses identified? Yes
« Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered to No
be material weaknesses?
Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major Unqualified
programs:
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in Yes

accordance with section 510(a) of OMB Circular A-1337
Identification of major programs:

Name of Federal Program or Cluster CFDA Number
Family Planning Services 93.217
National Bioterrorism Hospital Preparedness Program 93.889
HIV Prevention Activities — Health Department Based 93.940
i[;ck Grants for Prevention and Treatment of Substance 93.959

use

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B $530,209
programs:

Auditee gualified as low-risk auditee? Yes

80



SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

SECTION Il - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

FINDING 2010-1-FS

Criteria:

Condition:

Cause:

Effect:

CONTROLS OVER THE FINANCIAL REPORTING PROCESS -
YEAR-END CLOSING PROCEDURES

The District should have controls over the financial reporting process
that enable it to produce timely, reliable financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Strong year-
end closing procedures performed by supervisory-level personnel are
key to identifying all the required adjustments. Such procedures as
review of the financial statement balances, which includes review of the
general ledger, detail subsidiary ledgers, account detail, recongciliations,
and other supporting schedules are critical components to an effective
year-end close.

During our audit, we identified that the year-end close procedures were
not being performed sufficiently to post all required year-end accruals
and adjustments. As a result, the following audit adjustments were
needed to correct the errors:

1. Adjustment to record capital asset disposals for the Southern
Nevada Public Health Laboratory Fund.

2. Adjustment to record the accrual of compensated absences for
the Southern Nevada Public Health Laboratory Fund.

3. Adjustment to reflect the correct ending balance of accounts
payable .in the General Fund, Capital Project Fund, and
Southern Nevada Public Health Laboratory Fund.

4. Adjustment to reflect the correct ending balance of grants and
contracts receivable in the General Fund.

Additionally, we noted that the schedule of expenditures of federal
awards was not prepared correctly. There were two grant amounts
totaling $261,347 missing from the District’s schedule. These grants
were identified as a part of our audit process and have been added to
the final schedule of expenditures of federal awards.

The District does not have a comprehensive year-end close procedure
to assist the accounting personnel in performing their duties.
Additionally, it appears that the District does not have a strong on-the-
job training program to develop its accounting personnel to take on
greater responsibilities at the time they are promoted.

Lack of controls over the financial reporting process increases the

likelihood that management and other financial statement users will rely
on faulty information to make important decisions about the entity.
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Recommendation:

Management's
Response:

SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

The District should provide the necessary on-the-job training and
continuing education to its accounting personnel with responsibility for
the financial reporting process. Additionally, the District should develop
a comprehensive year-end close procedure with written instructions and
checklists.

The Health District Financial Services Manager will be responsible to
work with the Financial Management team in developing a program to
address on-the-job training and continuing education requirement for
accounting staff responsible for the financial reporting process and
implement the program effective July 1, 2011.

The Health District Financial Management team will review, improve,
and update the current end-of-year close procedure to include
enhanced documentation and review process. An updated
comprehensive period-end close will be implemented not only at year-
end; but also, on a quarterly basis effective January, 2011 with the
close of the 2™ Quarter ending 12/31/2010.

Comments:

Error #1: The capital asset was disposed of for a newer model in
September, 2009; however, the corresponding entry to remove the
capital asset from the books was not done.

Error #2: The schedule to support the accrual of compensated
absences for SNPHL was provided to the auditors; however, the
corresponding journal entry was not recorded.

Error #3: Majority of these entries was from Fiscal year 2007 that should
have been reversed in Fiscal Year 2008.

Error #4: Majority of the dollars associated with these entries should
have been booked in Fiscal Year 2007.

Schedule of Expenditures and Federal Awards (SEFA): The Financial
Management team will evaluate the current worksheet to ensure
inclusion of all awarded grants and that the schedule ‘agrees with the
corresponding Revenue/Expenses report. This will be a part of the
quarter-end and year-end close process.
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SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

SECTION Il - FEDERAL AWARDS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES, PASSEDTHROUGH NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES RESOURCES HEALTH DIVISION

2010-1

National Bioterrorism Hospital Preparedness Program — CFDA 93.888,; all
grant numbers and grant periods reported for this CFDA on the schedule
of expenditures of federal awards.

Criteria and condition: The Department of Health and Human Services
FY09 Hospital Preparedness Program  Funding  Opportunity
Announcement indicates that the federal funding for this grant must be
matched by nonfederal contributions in an amount not less than 5% for
FY09 and not less than 10% in subsequent years. OMB Circular A-133
states that there should be internal controls in place over matching
requirements to provide reasonable assurance that matching
requirements are met using only allowable funds or costs which are
properly calculated and valued. The program has not complied with this
internal control requirement.

During our testing, we noted that while the program staff knew of the
matching requirement, finance department personnel were not notified.
Because of this, no monitoring procedures were performed to ensure
compliance with the 5% match requirement. However, it should be noted
that the match requirement was met.

Effect. Without effective monitoring procedures in place, the District could
be out of compliance with the matching requirements in future years,
especially since the matching percentage is doubling from 5% to 10% in
FY10.

Cause: There appears to be a lack of communication regarding the
program requirements between the program personnel and finance
department personnel.

Recommendation: The Organization should consider modifying its
policies and procedures to include enhanced communication when a new
grant is received. There should be a mechanism in place to ensure that
all responsible parties fully understand the requirements of the grant and
their roles in ensuring compliance with those requirements.

Views of responsible officials and planned corrective actions: Currently,
the Fiscal staff work with Program personnel on the approved budget and
utilize the grant award document between the grantor and the Heaith
District. Comment: The Notice of Sub grant Award from the State
Department of Health & Human Services Health Division for this specific
grant award does not include provision for matching requirement.
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SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT
AUDITORS’ COMMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010

CURRENT YEAR STATUTE COMPLIANCE

The Southern Nevada Health District conformed to all significant statutory constraints on
its financial administration during the year.

PROGRESS ON PRIOR YEAR STATUTE COMPLIANCE

The District monitored all significant constraints during the year ended June 30, 2010.

CURRENT YEAR RECOMMENDATIONS

We noted a material weakness in internal control over financial reporting, which has been
reported in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs.

NEVADA REVISED STATUTE 354.6113

The financial statements of the Capital Projects Fund and Bond Reserve Fund are located
in this report. Compliance with Nevada Revised Statutes is contained in Note 2 of the
accompanying financial statements.
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_ KAFOURY, ARMSTRONG & CO.
(( s )) A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT

To the Members of the District Board of Health
Southern Nevada Health District
Clark County, Nevada

We have reviewed the assertion provided by management in accordance with Nevada
Revised Statute 354.624(5)(a):

e The identified funds are being used expressly for the purposes for which they
were created.

e The funds are administered in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

e The reserved fund balances/net assets in the funds were reasonable and
necessary to carry out the purposes of the funds at June 30, 2010 (based on the
interpretation of reasonable and necessary provided by the Legislative Counsel
Bureau).

e The sources of revenues, including transfers, available for the funds are as noted
in the financial statements.

o The funds conform to significant statutory and regulatory constraints on its
financial administration during the year ended June 30, 2010, except as
previously noted under statute compliance.

e The balance and net assets of the funds are as noted in the financial statements.

This assertion is the responsibility of the management of the Southern Nevada Health
District.

Our review was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. A review is substantially less in
scope than an examination, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion on the
assertion. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Based on our review, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that the
assertion provided by management referred to above is not fairly stated in all material

| %‘b&w‘ ng[f?‘ Co,

Las Vegas, Nevada
November 10, 2010
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